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About the Haticnal Audit Gfice

Mandate

The statutary mandate and respansibllities of the Controller and Auditor-Gerweral are provided
foar under Arbicle 143 of the Canstitution of the Lnited Republic of |anzama of 1977 and In
Sectian 10 (1) of the Public Auwdit Act, Cap 41B[R.E 2021]
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1.0 INDEPEMDENT REPORT OF THE CONTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL

Chalrperson of the Board,

Songea Wrban Water Supply and Sanitation Buthority,
P.C. fox 263,

SOMGEA,

1.1 REFORT ON THE AUDIT OF FIHANCIAL STATEMENTS
Unqualified DOpinlon

| have audited the financial statements af Songea Lirban water Supply and Sanitatioh Authorty.
wiiich comprise the statement of financial position 43 at 30 June Z0L3, and the statement ol
Nnancial perfarmance, statement of chamges in pet assets and cash flow statement and the
statement of ¢comparison ol budget and actual ameounts for the year then ented, as well as the
notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In my opinion, the accompanying financlal statements presont falrly in all material respedls,
the fimancial pasition of Sangea Urban Water Supply and Sanitation duthaority as st 30.June 2023,
and its financial perioanance and its cash flows for the year then ended in arcordance with
Intemational Public Sectar Accounting Standards (IFSAS) Accrual basis of accounting and the
manher required by the Public Finance Act, Cap. 144,

Basis for Opinion

| corducted my audit in acemdance with the Intermacional Standards of Supreme Audit
In=titutions {155A05). My responsitilities undcr thase standards are furtheer described in the
section below entitled “Responsibilities of the Contrefler and Awditor General for the Audit of
the Financial Statements™. | am independent of Scrgea Urban Water Supply and Sanitation
Autharity in aceerdance wikh the International Ethics Standarde Board for Accountants’ Code of
Ethics for Professional Accoumbants (JESBA {ode} tegether with the Hatwnal Board of
Accoumtants and Auditors (NEAA] Code of Ethlcs, and | have Ffulfilled my ether ethical
responz/bilities in accordance with these requirements.

I belleve that the audit evidende | have obtained is cuficient and approgriate b provide a basis
for my opinion.

Key Audit Matters

ey audit matters are those matters that, in my professional judement, were of mest
significance in my audit of the financial statements of the curreat pecind. | have deLermined
that there are no key audit matters to communicake In iy repart.

Contieller and Auditor General ARSP A/ ROnges WESA/ QT2 ]



Gther Infermatizn

Management is responsible for the other Information, The other intornaticn Comprises the
Report by Those Charged with Governance or any other equivalent report, statement of
management responsibility and Declaration by the Head of Finance but does nol nchisde the
financial staterments and my aodit repart thereon which 1 obtained prior to the date of this
audilor's repart.

My ppinian on the financlal stalements does nok cover Lhe other infarmation, and | do not
express any form of assurance conclisan thereon. o cnnnection with mry audit of the financ ial
slaternents, my responsibllty is toe read the ather infarmatlon and, in doing 5o, consider
whether the olher Infemnation is materially incensistent with the financial stakeaents or my
knowledse obitgined in the audit, or atherwlse appears ta be materially misstated.

If, based on the wark | bave performed on the other infarmation that | phtained prior to the
date of this audlt repet, | conclude that there 15 a materal misstatement of this cther
informaticn, | am required bo report that fact, | have nothing to reporl @ this regard.

Respansibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Ltatements

Manaparment is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statement s
In accordance with IP%4% and for such intemal conbrol 45 management determines o rocessary
to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from rmacerlal misstatement,
whether due b frawd or error,

In preparing the financial statemsnts, management 15 responsible For assessing the entity's
ability to comtinue as a gairgd concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to eoing
rancern and using the soing concem hasis of accomiing unless management either ntends to
liguidate ke entlty or 1o cease aperations of has ro realistic alternative but to do so.

Thase charged with governance are respansitle for overseeing Lhe entity’s financial reporthng
process.

Respovisibilities of the Controller and Auditer General for the Audit of the Financial
Statements

My ohjectives are to cbtaln reascnable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free fram material misstatement, whether due Lo fraud of erer and to issus an audit
report that includes iy opinion. Reasonable assurance 15 @ high level of assurance but &5 not A
guarantee that an audit conducted In accordance with 155415 will atways detect 2 marerial
misstatement when il exists, Misstatements can arise {rem (raud or error and are censiderad
material It, tndwidually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected W influence
the economic decisions of Wsers taken an the basis of Lhess financial statements.

Conkraller and Auditor Genetal aRfPA Sengea WSGAS2RIEIZ]



As pail of an audit in accordance with 155415, | exercise professional judgment and mhalatain
professional skepticizm throodhodt the auditc, | alsa:

= Idenbify and assess tha risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due 1o fraugd or error, design and perform audit procedure: responswa Lo those risks, and
plrtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate ta provide a basis for my cpinion,
Thir sk of noat detecting a matarial misstatement resulting from fraud is hivlwer than for
pne resultine from arror, at fraud may iralve colluslon, forgery, inteatknal cmissions,
misrepresenlatiung, or the override of internal contrel;

v (btain an understandine of internal cantrol relevant o the audit [n order to degign apdit
procedures that are appropriate in the lreomstancas but mat for the purpose of expressing
an oplaton an the effeckiveness of the ontity™s internal contral;

» Evaluate ihe appropelateness of accounling policles used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management;

« Caonclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the geing concern basis of
accounting and, based pn the audil evidence obtained, whether a material wicertainty
evicts related to events of conditions that may casl significant deubt on the entiky's abilily
to contifee a5 & going concern. If | conelude that a material uncertainty exists, 1am raquired
to draw attention in my audit report to the related disclosurcs in the financial statements
ar, if tueh disclosures are inadequate, to medily my opindon, My conclusions are based on
the sudit evidence obtained up bo the dake of my audit report. However, Totune events ar
conditions may cause the entity to cease to continue as a 20hg concemn; and

» FEvaluyate the averall presentatlon, structure and content aof the financial statements,
including the disclesures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
tramsactions and events ina manner that achieves fair presentation.

| communicate with those charged with governance regarding, ameng other matters, the
planned scope and Liming of the audit and significant awdit findings, including any sigrallcant
deficiencies in ingernal cantrol thal | 1dentify during my audit.

{ alzo provide those charged with governance with a statement that | have complied with
ralevant ethical reguirements regarding Independence and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matiers that may reasonably be thought 1o best on my independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Irom the matkers communicated with those charged with governance, | determine those
matters that were of most sleénlficancge in the audit of the Dlinancial statements of the current
perlod and are, therefore, the key audit mateers, | describe these matters in my audit report
wnless law or reguiation precludes public disclnsore about the matber of when, in extremely
rare clreumstances, | determing that a matter should not be communicatad In my report
because the adverse consequences of doing 5o would reasonably be expected to outyeigh the
public interest of sich communication.

Controller and dudiloe General AP A Sonzea WOSAD022/ 23



In additlon, Sectlon 10 {2 of the Public Audit Act, Sap <18 [R.E 3021] requires me to satisfy
myself that the accounts bave been prepared in accordance with the appropriate accdunting
standards.

Further, Section dE(3) of the Public Procurement Act, Cap 410 [ R.E 2022] requires me to state
in my annyal audit report whether or not the audited entity has complied with the procedures
prescibed in the Procurement Act and its Regulations.

1.2 REFORT OH COMPLIANCE WITH LEGISLATIONS
1.2.1 Lompliance with the Public Procurement laws
Subject mattar: Compliance audit on procurement of works, goods, and services

| performed a compliance audit on the procurement of works, goods, and services in the Songea
Urban ‘Water Supply and Sanitation Authority for the fimancial vear 2022733 as per the Public
Procurerent laws.

Conclusioan

Based on the audit wark performed, | state that, except for the matters deceribed helow,
procurement of goods, works and services of Songea Urban Water Supply and Sanitation
Authority is generally in compliance with the requirements of the Public Produrérment Laws.

(i} Procurement of Goods and Works Made in Excess of Budget Estimate

During the vear under review the Autharily entered inte contractual agreements and executed
procurement of poods and works fowr of which exceeded their original bodget by TZh
133,673,147 contrary to Regulation 75(1) of Public Procurement Regulations, 2013 which
requires a procuring entity to ensure Lhat funds ara altocated or committed before commen:ing
procuremeant proceedings.

{1} mizsing Fvidence on Submission of Quarterly Internal Audit Reports on Procurements to
PPRA

Fegulation 861} of Public Procurement Regulations 2013 requires the head of Internal Audit of
mach public body to prepare and submit to the accounting officer a quarterly audit report which
shall include a report on whether the Act and Regulations have been complied with,
Furthermora, section 48(2) of PPA 2011 requirss the accounting offlcer to submit a quarterly
report on procurement te PRRA,

During the audit, 1 dld not obtain evidence that the procurement audit reports were prepared
by Internal Audit Unit and submitted to PPRA,

Controller and Auditar General AR/PA/Songea WSSA2022/23



(i) Termination of Contractors” Contract without Notification of Attorney General

Songea W5S4 gave a notification for breach of contract no AEFQ44/2021-2022¢7Wi04 to a
contractar (Motanga Civil Engineering and Gereral Suppliss Co. Ltd) for Extension of Water
Chstribution Hetwork in Tundury Town via letter ref S0UWALSREP?FAYOL 1730 dated 19 June
2023 due tao failure to comply with the conditions specified in the deed of settlement signed on
19 #pay 2073, Howewer, contrary ta the requirement of Regulation 113 of Public Frocurement
Fegulations, 2013, | coutd not ascertain whether the matter was referred to the office of
Atbowney General o PRRA for appropriate action,

1.2.2 Compliance with the Budget Act and other Budget Guidelines
Subject matter; Budget formolation and axacution

| performed a compliance awdit on budget farmulation and execution in the Songea Urban Water
Supply and Sanitation Authority for the finandial year 022723 a5 per the Budget Act and other
Budget Guidelires,

Conclusion

Based on the audit work performed, | state that, except for the matter descrbed balow, Budget
farmelationy and axecution of Songea Urban Watar Supply and Sanitation Authorty is generally
in compliance with the requirements of the Budget Act and other Budeet Guidelines.

Absance of Budget Committee

LSongea WihA had not yet established a budget commitios as por the roquircment of the
Regulation 17(1) of Budeet Regulations 2015, The committes has a function of reviewing
revanua collection maasuras, allecate resourcas based on strategic plan and national prigrtiss
and evaluatian of budoet perfommames.-

z
Charles ., REFE%

Controller and Auditor Genaral,
Dodoma, United Republic of Tanzania,
March 2024
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SONGEA URBAN WATER SUPPLY AND SAMITATHIN AUTHORITY
2.0 THE REPORT BY THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE AS AT 30 JUNE 2023

21 Intraduction

In compliance with the Water and Sanitation Act Mo, 3 of 2019 and the Tanzania Financial
Feporting Standard (TFRS) Ko, 1 The Report by Those Chaorged with Governarce the Songea
Urban ‘Water Supply and Sanitation Autharity {Songea W554) submit the report and financial
statements for the year ended 3 uma 2023, Songea Wi, previously abbreviated as SOUWASA
was established on 1 July 1997 as a semi-autonomous autharity onder Act Ho. 8 of 1997,
repealed by the Water and Sanitation Act Me. 12 of 2009 and later by Act Mo 5 of 212 The
Authority is currently in category A, under this category, the Authority meets all its operatian
arl maintenance coote including salaries for all the stalf. However, major investments ars
funded by international funding agencies and the Government of the United Rapublic of
Tanzania. Songea WS4 discharges its functions under the umbrella of the Ministry of Water,
The duthority is closely regulated by the Energy and Water Utilities Regulatery Authonity
{EWLRA),

2.2 Wision

The Vicion of Songesa WS5A is “To be an efficient and effective service provider af water supply
and sanitation services in Tanzania®.

2.3 Mission

The Mission of Songea WS54 is “To provide sustainable water supply and sanitation senvices o
the inhabitants af Sonaea municipal while adhering to TB% standards and WHO guidelines"

2.4 Core Valuss

Since its inception SONGEA WSSA hat been governad by its care values., The core values shape
the cuture and define the character of the Wbty They guide how we behave and make
decicicns. The follawing are the SONGES WS4 s core values:

« Fairness

«  Participation

+  Service excellence
= Care to custamer
» Recpect

+ Responsibitity

»  Cooperation

o  Teamspirt

«  Integrity

+  Accountability

Contreller and Auditor General LR/PAfSongea WESA2022/2)



SOHGEA URBAH WATER SLPPLY AHD SAMITATION AUTHORITY

2.5 HNATURE QF QPERATION
a) Legislative and regulatory enviranment nature of aperation

Congea Water Supply and Sanitation Authority (Songea Wisd) is among the regional water
utilities 1n Tanzania mainland. |t was established en 1sr July, 1997 as a semiautanomous
Athority under Ack Ne. & of 1997, repealed by the Water and Sanitation Act No. 12 of 200% and
a later by Act He. 5 of 2019, Administrateely, Songea WHEA operates urnder the umbrella of the
wrinistry of Water (Mow), while the discharges of water supply and sanitation services by Songea
WSS 15 regulated by Energy and Water Utilities Requlatory Authority (EWUIRA), As per Treasury
Registrar Powers and Functions Act, CAP 370 R.E 2002, Songea WaSA is alse among of the Public
Autharities which are under the custodian of the Office of the Treasury Reglstrar {OTR i in public
investment aspect, where it reparts its dally performance as pgriormance contracts paramaters
extahtizhed.

bl Industrial nature of operations

Songea W5S4 perfonms its activities into two systemn; water supply system and wastewatar
disposal systams (sanitation services),

The Water Supply System consist of six (6] spring water suurgas connected to the centrafised
water distribution mamely Ruvuma, Lipasi, Liwavowoyn located in Ruvuma River and Southern
Coast basin producing avorage of 5,800 wm/day and Ruhira &, Rubira B & Mahilo located in Lake
Nyasa Basin producing average 5.700m' fday. During low yield in dry season, water production
is augmented by §,400m* day pumped from Rubila surface water intake located in Lake Nyasa
basin,

{ome areas of Songea Munlcipality such as Libwens, Ruvuma Mbulani and Ndilima, are served
dircctly by raw water and treated with chloring of which Likwena has averags yield capacity of
36dm’® Sday, Kaynka & with average yield capacity of 843m’ /day and Kayoka B with average
yield of 1z4m/day. Furthermare, the outskirt areas af Likuyufusl, Lilambo, rpandewawa,
Chandarua and Mwengemshinda has their own sowrce. Lukuyufusi has average production
capacity of 514md fday, Lilambo with average production capacity of 192m’ /day, Mtendewawa
has average production capadity of 2&4m3 /day, Chandarua has average wield capacity of 1728
m’/day while Mwengamshindoe has 7 boreholes with low yields, and they are not developed.

The existing water supply to the Municipality of 14,478 m*/day cannat meet the current water
demand of 20,3a6m3 fday. In orden o augment the supply, ore intervention is considered for
Implementation. It includes construction of Impounding dam of storage capacily 4.8 million
cubic meters at Mahilo within Matozoro forest reserve area. The planned interventions are
based an Ihe design horizon of 20 years and will ensure constant supply of water anmually.

The Wastewater disposal systom was commissioned during the early X003.The service is
currently serving 1,597 customers (June, 2023} and are connéctad to the system which
rapresents 5.7% of the urban population. The system comprises of Wastewater 3tabllization

7
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SOHGEA URBAH WATER SUPPLY AMD SAMITATION ALTHORITY

Ponds with 2 anacrobic ponds, 2 facultative ponds and 2 Maturation ponds whose capacities are
12,573m’, 25,220 m* and 9,134 m! respectively, The sewer network consists of the trunk mains,
the secondary and tertiary lines of total length 37.7 kim (June, 2013,

c)  Main products, services business processes, and distribution methods.

songea WS4 provides two main services namely water supply services and sanitation services
{waste water services and on-3ite sanitation), The water supply produced from the sources is
traated at the Treakment Plant (MTP) located st Lhe Matogoro area, The Conventional
Treatment Plant comprises of raw water settling tank, Clarifiers and Rapld sand Filters and it
has & capacity to treat 41,500m’ per day, Water is then conveyed e reservair tanks of total
capacity 4,490m”, each tank commands one or more pressure zones, There is a total of 363.8
km of Water Supply pipe Network which distributes water t¢ 21,632 customers {Jung 2024}

waste water servicas {¢ treated at Waste Water Treatment Flant (WWTP), The wastewater
treatment plant was designed for an influent flew of 2 100 m?*/day and Bolts of 240me/L that
equally distributed into @ anaerslbic ponds, however due to smiall number of connections the
inflow was at an average of 1,505 m' /day which ted Lo an average of BolS effluenk 38marL.
Following that situation 1 anaerobic pond was abandoned; the performande of the treatment
plant on the effluent BoDS is improved to an average of 23mg/L to 30mg/L which campiies with
Tanzania Bureau of Standarde {TBS). The receiving water hody for disposal of the Ireated
wastewater 15 the Ruvwma River.

On-site sanitation for faecal sludge management services is provided by using its cesspit emptier
truck. The vacuum truck of capacity 4m? sucks the sludgs from empriable pit latrines and sephic
tanks {saak away pit] and dispose them o the watte water treatiment plant.

d] Structure of the cperationg and 11% economic model, including an averview of the main
operating facilities and their [ocations.

Songea WA operates functional wite, There is water supply and sanitatlon management
directorates with infrastructure development, waste water and environmental and water
distrbution sections. The directorate is responsible for the core operation of the entity of
supery1sing waler supply and sanitation. Alsy, thete is customer service directorate with credit
control and billing and customer relation sections which is responsible for customer
management. Furthermare, the Authority has human resources and administration directorate
which |5 discharging the duties of persannel management and administration matters and the
directorate of finance and accaunts which deals with the duty of funds management. Moreover,
there are units such Internal audit, l=gal unit, Procurement Management Unit, Infermatrabt and
Cammunication Technology and the public relaticn unit.

Controller and Auditar General ARPASSOnEes WESASIQLL2S



' CONGEA URBAN WATER SUPFLY AND SAHITATION AUTHORITY

e] Effective and efficient utilization of resources

The water sources are utilized effectively to meet the growing demand of Songea municipal.
The daily water praduction is 8300 m'/day which 72% af the throughput capacity of the
Corventional Treatmert Plant of 11,500 m'/day. The productivity ration stands ab T£5
46,000,000 per Labaur, This implies that, the labour force of 51 employees is deployed cfficiently
in productlon process,

£ ) Macro and Micro econsmic conditions {(econemic stability, globalizations and industry
trends).

Songea W3SA s the govermment entity which runs its activity within the macro and
microeconamic forces. The entity 15 affected with demand and supply forces of water supply
materials like water metere and pipes and fittings. The entity {5 also affected with
macroeconomic conditions such as exchange rate, inflation {cost increase) of materials, S¢ngea
WESEA takes initiatives of addressing this change af econormic variables such as procurament in
bulk of materials, maintain a seund working capital management bo have a reliable Lquidity
positltn

g] Market forces (The relative strengths and weaknesses of competitors and custamers
demand).

Songea WSSA provides water supply and sewerage setvices within Songea municipality. Being
the sale provider of plped water distribution network, consumers depend on water supply from
the Autharity. However, there exist minor competition from local dug wells and boreholes that
causes decrease in revenus 1o the Authonty.

ki The speed and effect of technologlcal chanze.

Songea WSSA 15 3 water utility operating with the envirgnmental affected with technological
change and digitalization, The entity has made changes te cope with these stratesic changes.
soame of the changat already instituted in the wtility includes adoption of electronic gowernment
revenye collection system (GePG), installation of the gystems such as Enkarprise Resources
Management System, Bllling system (M5, Bealfice, g-tax filling system. The entity continues
to train workers to quickly adapt with technoelegical changes.

i) Societal issues (such as population and demographic changes)

The administrative area of Songea municipality comprises 21 wards with an overall area af
&16Km’ . This is the service area of the utility and the populatien within this service area is
abisut 286 520, However, the population currently supplied by the drinkable water system is
grly 215,434 which 35 aboul 75% of the population within the service area. Songea WESA i3
implementing identifiad projects from the Joint teen planning level (JTR). Service to per] - Lrban
areas is provided through water klosks and household connections. Currently there are 162

Controller and Auditar General ARSPAfSongea WSEAIID22/2E
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SOHGEA UREAM WATER SUPPLY AWD SANITATION AUTHORITY

water kigsks out of these all are aperational. #oregueer, the Authority has identified and pays
watber bills for 16 poor haysehaolds,

{} Environmental challenges [such as elimate change, the loss of ecosystems, and resource
shortages as planetary limits are approached}

Songea WS4 does not have sufficient groundwater For waker supply, tost ground walker cxist
a¢ perched water in the aguifer that being recharged by rainfall annually, These bareholes or
wel| dry up during the dry period especially in Qctober and Moverber. 5o, this poses gread
apportunity for Autharity Io supply water o these areas, Furthermara, based on the study by
the Authority n collaborating with basin water offices and regional laboratory, maost
well/boreholes are polluted because they are constructed in the proximity ba residential
beipies,

Therefore, water supplied from these well/boreholes do not meet quality for human
consurnption. The Authority i3 collaborating with Basin waker offices and local governiment
mifices in providing education regarding importance of using treated supplied water from the
Authority to avoid prevalence of water borne dissases by using water from wellsfboreholes

ki k) The political environment {including ethar issues that may affect the ability of the
organlzation to implement 114 strategy)

There are political envirgnmental which affects the entity ability to implement its strategies
and operation in general, Some of these chailenges are changes in Tax policy cn donor funded
projects, changes of Municipak boundary and political influence in decision making. >ongea
\W554 takes proactive measures once these changet ooour in order to align themn with strategic
direction of the utility once these political changes occur, some of the measures depleyed
incudes revision af some action the plan in arder to cover the additional uncoversd population,
change of the water and sanitation Tariff, review our investment plan in erder to achieve the
Key organisational goals.

l} Lompliance with Laws and Regulation

Songea WSSA operates under various legal and regulatory environment. Under this condition's
utility is guided with varous acts such Water supply and samtation acts, Public service Act,
Taxation Acts, Environmental Act, Treasury Registrar Acts and Local gewernments Acts,
Procurement Acts and Finance Act, Budget Act. There also various regulations pertaining ko
these acts, Songea WSSA compliss with these acts and regulations as usual and wpdate its
internal operating tools in alignment of these regulations and acts,

2.4 OBJECTIVES AMD STRATEGIES

During the year 2022/23 Songea WSSA asplres to achieve 10 objectives as stipulated in the
Autharity Strategic Plan of 2021/22-2025/26. Songea Wish has deployed various strategies to
achieve these abjectives.
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Table 1 @ Objectlves and Sirategies

5/N | Objectives

Stratagies

1. | AHIY! ARG awareness and
emvirgnmantal conservaticn Measures
enbanced

() Short-Term Strategies
& Yritlng HIY centres, invite health
specialist
s Empléy casual labour for envirgnmental
cleaning and Lpke=p
& Provide education ond shart, seminars
{il] Medlum-Term 3rategies
o Alloeate  adequate funds in budget for
HiY and environmental conser-ation
[iii) Lang Term Strategies
»  Employ public health specialist ar
councillors

i E. Pro-poor senvices, gender outlook
and Anti-2arruprion measures
enhanced

(if Short-Term Strategles
s Repart cases of Corroption to the
respective duthority.
» Piovlde btme for wamen  forum
associakion discussion matbers
iy Medium=Tarm Strategles
v Allocate adequate budget for anticemuption and
gender Snpowerment 155uss

{iii} Long Term Strategles
» [esign an equal policy of 5% to SO in gender
employmieni

3 | €. Water Production System improved

4. | D, Water distribution nelwork
extended

(i) Short-Term Strategies
»  Conduct regular repairs and mamntenance of
watsr infrastructurg network to minimize water
lossas
{ii] Medium-Term Stratogies
# Allocate bodget in annual action plan and
Procuremet,
{1 Lang Term Strategies
«  Canstructlon of storage facilities
®  Canstruction of new wabel SOuUrces
[i} Short-Term Strategies
o Carry out monthly water newwork expansion by
mxcavikl g
= Maintain optimal slocks of plpes for water
distrlbution
[ii} Medigm-Term 5S5trategies
o Allocate budget in Annual plan for  waber
distrbution
(iii} Long Term Strategies
o {onduct trench excavation and plpe lying of 78
krn o areas not reRched with network
« Write prapotal far the bankable project for the
water netveark distmibution
¢ DObtaln supplier credit or fnancial institution
credit Facility For water network exiensign

i1
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SONGEA URBAN WATER SLIPPLY AHD SANITATION AUTHORITY

&AW | Objectives

$rategies

5. | E. Sewerage olsposal 2nd Sanication
serylces improved.

&, F. Fevenue base increased

(i1 Short-Term Strategies

o LConduct regular repairs of sewer netwark,

v Clean sewer environmental and upkeep the
sawer wyskerm all the time

fii] Medium-Term Strategies

« Inplement annual action plan and budget for
SEWEr sysEEM.

[iii) Long Term Strategies

+ Prepared writeup of the bankable project
prapeAal far the segr systam expansion

(i} Short-Term Strategles

®  Sensitize oustomer oo sektle thew Bl timely

v Conduct monthly new customer connectlons as
per the taroet cet

(11} Medium-Terrm Stratogles

v Increase water producticn by Increasing storage
reseryoirs

e Expand watsr network

[#ii) Long Tarm Strategles

» [Connect more customers a3 per business plan

Constructlon of storage facilities to indreate waler

production
Canttruecklon af neaw waler saurces

T 6. Non-Revanus wales redueced

g, | H. Human resources and agdministrative
capacity improved

[ ]

[i] Short-Term Stratefies

a  Conduct reular repalrs and maintenance of
weatar nebwork

s Carry our survey of leakages and reports o
rEPaIrs

«  Maintain and a register for  repairs  and
maintenance of water rtworks

s Conduct perlodic Audit of repairs

& Prepars reponls af repairs made

(1i} Medium-Term 5Strategles

v Allecate annual budget and design acLion pan for
medium repairs ared maintenance

(111} Long Term Strategles

v [Rehabilitate and replace old ard dilapidated
waber infrastructure

« Salicit funds of rehabilitation and repiacement of
water infrastruciures

{i] Short-Term 3trategles

= Conduct short térm and seminars 1o employess

»  Progure administrative facilitkes for daily
running of the Authority

{41 Medium-Term Strategies

= Allpeate budget for recruitment of the vacant
positions

o Allocate budget for administrative facilites

(iir] Long Term 5trakegies

s Conduct long temm training

12
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SONGEA URBAN WATER SUPPLY AL SAMITATION ALTHORITY

SN | Objectives

" _Prepare long tarm plan far the acouisition of

Strategies

adiminisErative facilities

g, | I, Mainterance and repair of aswets I (i}
enhanced .

L]
iy

(i1 Long Term Strategias

Shart-Tearm Strateghes

Conduct short regulars’ repait: and maintenance
of office egquipment

Conduct regular inspectice of ol ThCe assets
Medium=-Term Stralagles

Qzsigm mnd implement action plan

Conduct rehabititations and replacement of old
irfrastrss Lure 43525

440, | J. information technclagy., l:ll.ll::lli-:it'." ]

and bueiness proemotlon improwve "

[iii] Lang Term $ratagies

Short-Term Hrategies

Upkeep Maintain softwars systems all the tims
Carry uuk regular back wp of the data

E=gular tpkeep of e server

Mediam-Tarm Strategies

[resign medium terrn plan for the aperating
Precess Autemation

Automate all process of the Authority

2.7  STAKEHOLDERS® RELATIONSHIF

Songea VWis4 has good relabmnship with various stakeboldars other than primary wsers that
influense its operaring activities in terms af the value and performance. Table below summarize
the stakeholders, nature of the relationship and management of the relationship.

Table 17 Stakeholder's relationship

Techniques of managing relationship

SH | Hame of the stakeholder Hature of
| relationship
1. Ministry of Waléer Policy makers
Administrakor

and | » Implement policy issues  from the
Ministry &5 stated in Mational water
palicy 20610

o Provide quarterly reports

« Implement  circulars  iiiued by the
PErmansnt secretary.

« Perform as per eslablished perfarmance
benchmarks.

+  Sutnlt bankable projects and request
fwnds Tor project exgluTicn

i Hatiznal Water Funds JHWF} Financitrs

o Implement watcr projects with furds
Fuearn BOAF

= Perform implemesting agency dutiss in
Ll ryising water projects in small bonens
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SH | Mame of the stakeholder Hature of | Techniques of managing refationship
relationship
v  Provide progress aeports  of  water
projects  (implementation  reports  of
water projects)
Submit bankable projects
seek concassional loans (o finance water
prajecis
[ 3. Treasury Registrar Legislators « Perforrm gz per established perfarmance
cantrack parametars
Provide quarterly repots
& |mplement directive circulars ssied by
OTR
+  Prepare Finangial Repaort.
= Implement audlt recommendations
s LComply with Regulatlang, laws and ather
4. Cantrodler and Auditor Senaral | Stacutary ayditor direetive elrculars
fLAG) = Implement water prajects
s Adhere with value for maney
a  Perform at the established performance
standards and benchmarks.
3, ELIEA, Regulator »  Comply with Regulatiny, laws and
auidelinas
v Provide monthly progress reports in the
eyebarm
= Provide annual progress reperts
»  Propose new water tariff
_ | _ i
&, Rureurma Regronal AdninisLiator s Provide reparts on water status and
Administrative office (Rai) prcgrassive ety
& Inform af the water protlem slbuaton
7. Sangea Municipal Cauneil Legislatar fLawma Comply with local gavernment laws and
kar resulatiokns
s Collaborate in prepartng an executicn
Lowrs master water plan
E. Employees Saff « Pay tmely salaries and other fiinge
benefits
Promote emplayees as par perfermance
— | appraisal
9 Cusbomers Customers »  Provide, gquality, tmely amd reliable
| water sypply and sanitation services
s  Demand payment of water bills in due
_ ke
1. | Contractors and Suppliers Servige goods s Peceive delivery of pocdsfanaterials for
provider waker services
s Pay the contracters) suppier timely for
thiz oxads/ service contract sorvices
- deliversd ;
(11, | Media Public informer 2 Inferm the media on Lhe sensices
afferad
«  Inform the medla ¢n water shortages ar
prodlem
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' SONGEA URBAN WATER SURPLY AND SANITATION AUTHORITY

«  Collaborate with politicians in
bl zing funds for water supply
| WRMICES

5'H | Marwe of the stakeholder Mature of Tachniquas af managing relaticnship
. - relationship L
12, | Politicians Legislator «  Collaborate with polibiZians on water
problem fshertage

2.8 OPERATING AND FINAHCIAL REVIEW (DFR)
a) Analysis of financial performance
i} Revenue from exchange transaction

The revenupe from excnange transaction <omprises watcr consumption, sewerage dhbspasal
services and sendce chargas. During the year under review revenue from exchange fransactions
stood at TZ5 3,67 Billien In 2022723 compared to T25 1.%8 billion 2021/22. The increase is the
results of increase in billing value 2021732 due to changes In tariff rates and connection of
e CLISEOIMETs.

i) Other Income

Dther ineome comprices new water connection fees, reconnaction feas, sludge disposal,
miscellaneous income and rental income., During the year under review  other incomes was TZ5
262.27 million where as in F021/27 was T25 14158 million. This is 35 % increase, The substantial
increase was triggered by the significant increase of miscellaneous income resulted from selling
of atsets hald for sale by TZ5 70 million during the year.

iii) Revenue from Mon-Exchangs Transactions

Revenue from ngneexchange transacticns comprises all grants from the governments for the
implementation of ongoing projects of Mwengemshindo, Lilambo and Pambazuko,

Curing the year under review revenue from non-exchange trantactions stood at TZS 499,26
million compared ta TZ5 1,18 billion in the year 2021/22. This is 58% decrease, The decrease
was due to completion of some projects.

iv]  Water Production Expenses

During the financial year 2022/23 water production expenses decreased by 4% from TZ5 138,67
million in 2021722 to TZ% 352,47 million in 2022723 The decrease in production &xpenses was
alsa caused by less chemlcal's materials usage in water treatment and laber costs reducticns
In water praduction activities. The low chemical usage was because of good turbidity of water
from the sources.
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SOMGEA URBAM WATER SURPLY AMD SANITATION AUTHORITY

¥l Sewerage Expenses

As at Jume 2023 Sewerage gxpense decreased from TZ5 85,06 million i 2021/22 to TZ5 7778
millionin 2022/2%. The decrease of %% was contributed by non-expanilon of sewerage network,
and reclassificatlon of some costs such as stationaries Lo thair cost centers, Expansion af sewer
wias not conducted because of financial coonstiaints In sewer network investment,

v} Repairs and Maintenance Expenses

During the financial year 242223 repairs and maintenance expense increased by H4% from TZ5
24,69 million in 202122 to T25 16393 million in 2022/ 23, This crease has been largely caused
by increase of cost of repairs of the moter vehleles in spare parts, small tools and implements

vil) Water distniburion expenses

‘Water distribution exparze stood at TZS 130,02 million in 2023723 compared to TI5 1B4.75
million in 202122, This rapresents a decrease of 23% The decrease of water distribution
expense in the reporting period was drven by direct capitalization of Minor water network
axpansion costs of labor spent in water distribution costs labor expenses, The capitalization of
water takes place when pipes of HDPF of mare than 1.5 inches are taid down and backiilled

viii}y Personnel Expenses

Far the year ended 30 June 3023, persormel expenses slightly increased from 1,31 billlen in the
vear 2021722 ko TI5 .57 Bllion in the year 1022723, This was 4% increasa.

iz}  Administration Expensas

Administrative expenses have increased by 9% from TZ5 1,01 billion in 202122 to TZ5 1.10
billian in 2022722, The increase in administrative expenses during the year 2022713 was
trent ause af expansion of the service areas of the Authority.

x} Ohther Expenses

Other expenses as reparted n ncome statemants ircludes business promotion expense,
HIY /A0S awareness costs events and denarions. During the year under review other expenses
increased sipnificantly by 172 % from T25 31,62 million in 2021722 to TIS 84628 million in
2022123, This substantial increase of 173% was caused by the Changes in new travelling rates
by the government order and conduct of sume evente like inauguration of major 28 water supply
Projects in Songea Municipal.

xi} Finance Costs

The finance costs comprise interest expenses charged by TIB Bank on Credit Facility of TI5 482
miltion offered to the authorl by and bank charges., During the year 2022/23, Lthe finance costs
dagrgased (rom TZ5 58,69 million in 2021/33 ko TI5 2724 million in 2022423, This represents

1&
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SOMGEA UREAL WATER SUPFLY AND SAMITATION AUTHORITY

a 54% docrease. The decraase was mainly attributed o the reduction of the floating interest
by TIE bank from 14% 1o 10%.

B Analysis of financial position
i) Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment net book value stood at TZ5 27.94 billion as at 30 June 2003
compared to TZ5 27,06 balllen as at 30 June 2021, this represents anincrease of 3k The increase
has been attribuled to capitalization of some water networks assets due te grants acquired
from the Gevarnment and intermal generated funds.

ii} Trade and Other Receivables

Trade receivables increased by 1% from TZ5 7530 million in 2021722 to TZ5 773,31 millian in
2022/23, The increase is duc to change in mee Larff rates which resulted im an increase of the
billing value.

i1} Inventorias

Inventories stood at TZS 419.08 million as at 30 June 2023 compared to 644,26 millien as at 30
June 2022.This represents a 4% decrease, The decrease of these current assets items was due
to more usage of inventorios in new eonnection of customers as during the year the Authoricy
managed to connect 1,542 customers compared to the taget of 1,440 custemers.,

iv} Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents stood ab TZ$ 220.53 million as at 30 June 1023 compared to Tk
397 .09 million as at 20 June 2022 _This represents a 42% decrease. This decrease was conkrbuted
by utilization of funds in the purchases of pipes and water meters for the connectisn and
ey tensian of water network.

v} Trade and Other Payabls

Trade and other payable increased ta TZ5 1.74 billicn as at 30 June 2023 compared to TZ5 1.68
million as at 30 June #022.The increase of 4% was attributed to the procurement on Sredit of
the suppliers from the supplicrs.

vi} Borrowlng

Borrowings obligations have decreased from TZ5 279,45 milkien in 2021/12 1o TI5 134 .59
million at 30 June 2023 This decrease is 45% 15 dueg to total loan repayment of the 120 million
for the year 2022713,
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£} Analysis of Cash Flows

i} Cash Flows from operating activities

Cash Elow Fram oparating activities comprise of receipts from water services rendered, other
incomes and operating expenditures, The net cash from operating activities during the year
eoced 30 June 2023 stand at T25 963,28 million compared to TZS 874,27 million in the year
ended 2022, The increase of 10% 15 the result of Few funds received from othar receipts.

iiy Cash flows from investing activities

Cash flaw from investing activities comprizes of expend|ture spent in purchase of capital assets,
The net cash flow from investing astivities during the yoar ended 30 June 2023 stoad at T25
1,000 4 million compared to TZS 43634 million in the year ended 30 June 2022, The increase
of 46% is the result of more purchases of capital assets for capltalization.

fii} Cash Flows from financing activities

Cach flow from cperating activities comprises receipts from water services rendering other
incomes and operating espendibures. The net cash flow from financing acthvitles during the
year ended 30 June 2022 stood at TZ5 120,13 million compared Lo a regative of TZ3 473.1%
milllen in the yoar ended 2022, The increase 127% is the result of funds issued by the Ministey
of Water to small towns for financing of watey projects.

d) Budgel Performance

During the financial year ended 30 June 2022 Sanges WSS5A planned to collect and $pend TZE
427 billion from water sales and other income. The Auvthority managed to collect T25 364
billien from the water sales which 75 97% of the budget and TZS 394.028 million from other
income against the budpet of TZS 489 78 million which is 200%. The Authority also spent TZh
1.62 billion which 85% of the budget. Generally budget implementarion was satisfactory.

Table J: Budget Performance

Descriptiane Budget | A:tual .Amuunt | Perfarmance

L TS - ' %

REYEWLIE: |

Revenue from Exchange 3,787,304, 150 | 3,643 884,920 a7

tramiact inns =

cLher Incormes 439,730, 300 B84 QB9 016 200

Tokal Revenue 4,277,088,150  4,437,973,936

EXPEMDITURE;

‘Water production Expenses 441 135 24E 387183, 430 a7

sewerage Clsposal and Sanitation O6, 240, 000 ,469, 813 [ 74 ™l

Expenses

Reprirs and Maintenance Exparisas 283, 825,0M0 | 208, 796, BT a3
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wWater Distobukion Expenses GB2,949, 245 535,B09,381 93
Persornel Expanses 1,%81,212,200 1452154950 81|
Adrmlbrstrative Expensas 1,163,371,124 TR 428,008 | kB
Other Tipenses 184, 794,320 175,544,030 | 95
Total Expenditure 4,277,088,150 | 3,674,658,138 |

) Future Development Plans

iy Increase Water Production from the current 3,168, 200m  yoar (2022231 during the dry
spell to abaut 3,350,453 m*/yvear by the year 2023/ 2024

ii] Expand the water distribution network from current 367 km (Jyne 2022/23) to 370 km in
the year 2013724,

i} lmprove Revenue collection from the current average of 400,000,000  per month
{2022/23) 10 T25 430,000,000 per month in Lhe year 2021/24

ivl Extend the current sewerage rebwork froem 37.7 km to 40 fam by the year 2023/24 in order
(0 incCrease population with access to sewerage services from 6, 1% to 7% by June 2023/24

v]  Reduce the Non-Revenue Water from the current 22% to 20 % by the year 2(023/14 through
rehatulitation of old dilapidated network of lenagth 32 km.

vl] Increase the water treatrment plant capacity from the current 11,500 m3/ day (2021/21) to
23,000 m'/day by the year 2026727

f) Capital Structure

The capital structure is majority beld by the govermment. Songea Wi5A 1s totally public entity
in which the government & the sole shareholder. Curréntly the capital funds (Taxpayer funds)
stand at T25 25.4 billion. The capital fund was invested in 1997 during the establishment of the
Songea WSSA. The capital structure alsn composed of the Accurmulated surplus of TE5
7 036,308.772 which has been increasing over the year due ta surplus from the operation of the
antity, The entity also currently resorts o debt financing and service credit facility with
revenlze from operating activitias

2 Treasury Policies and Objectives

Songea W5SA has good policies in managing liguidity positions, banking matters and constantly
maniter cash inflows and outflows to optimize the utility liquidity position. Cash are transferred
irarm the central bank every week and priority expenditures are fdentifies in which funds are
directed.
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h) Ligquidity of the entity

Sonmaa WSSA has sufficient current assets to finance itg daily operaticn. The entity bas 773.3
mulllon receivables and cash and cash equivalents of 229 million, This is due to sound working
capital management institutad {n the Authonty,

2.9  RESGURCES

Sonees WSSA has abundant of various tangible and intangible resairces an which it depends as
inpuls te 1ts operation to achieve the objectives set. These resgurces are basically categorized
ac financial resources, human resaurces, Intellectual resources, social relacionship resounces,
natural resources arnd ather resqurces dopending on the nature of the aperatlon.

a) Financial resourges

Songea WS4 has adequate fund sources that finance |k oparating activities, The entity has
sufficient liquid assets such as receivables, cash and cash equivalents of more than T25 1 billion
readily available to finance its operating activities. Thers are also adequate Inventodles
maintained at aptimal level for the service provision and water network expangion. The entity
generatas  surplus for the year and accumulated surplug [which corrently stands at TZ5 2,03
billion) which can be ¢hanmelled far further snvestment. The Authorty’s net assets keep an
inCreating as it currently stands at TZ3 27 billion which signifies a bright future of the entity’s
aquity financing, Currently the Authority has alss adopt=ed the credit facility financing, seeking
concessional loans from dif ferent flnancial Institutions and funds on favourable terms.

k) Human resources

songea WESA has adequate number af human capacitics with suffioent experniences,
competencies and motivative to perform their task with high innovative skills and professional
sceplicism. The Authority has 91 employees in 3 Directorates and & Urits. The directorates and
units by senior staff with adequate experlences. The employees are very loyal and ethical all
the time atd have a motive for improving and delivery of the water supply services a5 ¢ore
function of the entity, they have ability te lead and collabgrate with key stakeholders, Workars
are creative and understandable in develapment and implementation of the Authonty strategy
tn achieve the objective of ac established in the Strategic plan and bugingss plan of the
Authority.

] Intellectual resources

Currently Songea WSSA hald adequale intellectual resources which helps to achisve the desired
rilestones. The Authority has software and systems such as billing systam, Enterprise Rasources
System [ERMS} which aid to integrake varlgus operations aoross the ontity units, The Authonty
enjoy a monopoly power of supplying water supply and sanitation in Songea Municipal as per
Warer supply and Sanitation Act Mo 5 of 201%.1t has water supply Ucense from EWURA which
gives it a mandate of supplying waker supply sorvices in the serdice area, Songea WBEA has 2
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gaad goodwill in the minds of the customers in supplying the service a vight time, and with high
quality.

d) Socclal and relationship resources

Songea WSSA is a public institution surrounded by communities and groups of vanous
stakehalders. The entity maintains a strong relationship to share infarmation to enhance
individual and collective welt-being, Sungea W54 at a part of the community share nooms and
common values with other stakeholders such as customers, local councillors, casual Labours,
Makumbcshe elders, and Domeskic water points operators,

e} Hatural rasources

Songea WSSA has natural abundant water resources N the supply of water services across the

Service area, Waker rasources arg flowing by gravity system from Matogoro hills which lgad o
l=ss pumping activites of water from Ruhita impounding Weir, There is also a natoral sand
available in loeal areas which is used for sedimentation during the water treatiment at Hew
Treatment Plant (MTP). Matural plantation is available at the river banks which protect water
and prevent drought of water sources

fi Other Rasoureas

Songea WiSA has market position and a strong reputalion in the customers. There are also
government regulations and laws which protect the existence of Songea W3SA.

2.10  PRIHCIPAL RISKS, UNCERTAINTIES AHD OPPORTUNITIES

Table 4: Principal Risks Unecert sinties and Opporfunities

S/H | Objective | Risks Impacts | Risk mitigation
5

1. HWaIDs | o tpread of HIY Infection | HIV infections + Promote HIWV Carmpalgn
AwAraness and environmental |« Enivonmental = {nnserya enviranmental
Al degradation degradation v Alloecate budget
Brvironme « MNOop-compliangce  of
nLat the National pedicies
conservati
o
IM2asUrcs
enhanced

2. Pri-podr a Lots of Corporate Socal |« Loss af Corporate + Promote corporate culture
SETViCEs, Responsibility culture and culllre [ By =serving pro-poor familige
gender spread  of  cormupting | e Hidh edrrupticn # Institute anti-comuption
Lok practices s Gender measuras
and  Anti- | = Gender inequality ghscrimination = Insist on gender
CEH T LIDE RO + Moncompllance of the epOwes et and equabity
MIERGLArES Hational policies
enhanced
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E/H iﬂbje:ﬂw Risks Impacts
i &
3. water | s Shortage of water during |« The impact of & dam
Productio drought Burst wauld he
n Syebeimn #  Ineffectve catchment catastrophic
Improved Mia NEgement + Shartage of water
v DA Cailures and ourhreak of
diseaLes
|
|
4, | Water e [HMstdbution asset failures [« ocdrrence of major
distribulin | & Coptarmination Sinfiltratic autage, floopds ard
e network n increase of capital and
extended gperating
expenditures
s Contamlvation i+ a risk
that could generate
cost for Authorlty
thralgh needs

5. Leweradt » Lowar flooding

disposal v Major complignce
and breaches
Lankkaklan # Health and safety
SEFVIDES

improved.

&, Revewe | »  Revenue collection

bace Inefficiencies
mcreased |« Payment o firtitioos
wendors

»  [ummy payments
[Hugatory expendltures)

«  FPayment without
sufficient documents (Ad
hip; payments)

o Tiansfer of funds 1o

wTong account

| Risk mitkgation

supply  side  Measures
hichede
replacementalternative
waker SOeJILE,
mainkeasanie;

Regular dam  insped Licns,
MM ESNCY maintenance
wrks, SMCTESICY
TESEMYHI )
Asset invesiment planning;
asset SECuUrity;
manitoring ! shut down;
insuranese:

Aasel security:

mmonibaring fLhut down,
altemative source,

w The rise in bhe cost ko

wastawaber in Lhe
sawarage network

| The Envirorament

Agency might, impose
lagal units against Lthe
Autbrity

= Emergence of dlseases

Fatal dikeases, such as
lentospirosis

Constructuon of effective
angd efficient sewer $ysTem
to prevent floading

Falicy, staff training,
protective

clothing

Adlere with
envirnnmental regulabioans

Minimwn resenle
callection, failures to
coyer shaort Lerm
abllgathons and okher
necessary

carmmd ket af the
Auhority

Efforts qf improving
1evende callectian arg
now awgilable, including
but nat limlted to,
Irmstalling prepaid meters
to great defaultars,
canduct competent billing
in ordet to et kigh biling
vl

Institute a sord inbernal
Iinarecial control

= L collection
v Low hilling value

7. Hon- ¢ Leakages due @rourd
Regvenue Mg Sments
wialrs
reduced
E. Hurnan + Labour turmaver
| resources | = Dishanest employess
thd = Ewistence of dummy
administra wirkers
Live ¢ Employees incompatont
Capality o playess
improyed |
I

Purchase of water network

materials for daily

mantenande and repairs
Report and attend
Irnmediately leakages

¢ Emplovees shortage
¢ Thef{ of institution

propertles

= LUnnacessary

erpenditures

4 Lo proaductleity

Mokivate employees

Design attractive
remunaraktion ko emnpligees
Counsel emplovess
Emploves compatent
amployess

Conduct performance

appralsal
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SOHGEA URBAH WATER SUPPLY AND SANITATION AUTHORITY
S/H | Chjective | Rizks Impacts Risk rmitigation
5 !
4, Mainkenan |« Qg infrassructurss and v [acreace of wirking
ce and prepe bies me ale
repatr of = Lowar of the &ty
AsLATS reputakian
| enharnced
| 10, | Informatie | = Pooror non-lonctional of IT | & Loss of data o Pracure standard 1T
n gLipmnent s e LIj L
techroleog | o Unautomated processes = Train employess Lo align
¥, withy autamation
publiciky
and
nisinezs
promoticen
WNErgve
2.11 ENTITY 5 OPERATING MODEL
Tablg 5: Entity Operating Madel
H | (jectves Lrpts | Processes Qutpul Qutcome
1. Hi%' al05 Flnancial humam Loncug] anti-HIY and | Awarencis af HIY Public
awarkress  and | rESOURCCS L ranmental corserdaclan | and emaronmental | Awareness
anvirgimental CArgrAign Lerservalion
CRrEEraLIon
MELIMres
enhancad
2. Fro-geor Financial hune Fromide  waker  to pro-poor | Aareness of onti. | Fablic
serykces,  grnder | rEsoufces Familiss,  art-cofruption  and | cdrfoption A\ IrETESS
outleak and Anti- gerder megua bty Carnalan
corrypkion
ME A5 TES
enhances { |
3, Warer Pioductwon | Financeal. hurran | Produce and treat water Fomo | Adequate safe and | Puilic
wystermn lmproved | respuces and | sources drinking waksr accem: b
materabs, Intollocbual sl ared
redaue e drnking
ot weaLil
4, | Water Financial, toman | Uakesp ard eatend waler supply | ddequate safc and | Public
Jistribution resiurces ard | nebwork drinking water aCCEss  to
netwark materizls, Inlelasboal gala  and
extendad FESLACEE drinking
water
5, LEewarage Tinpncial, human | Uphkoop and oxtend sewer Accees tr | Publle
dispual and | Francial, hurman | metwiark sanltabion s8arncas | acocess Lo
Laritation N =T and sanltaticn
- materials, [ielledal Sorvicdy
imprawed. | ressurces _
&, Rewvanue bass | Finamcial, human | Comdeet pioges blthng ard Rroye- e Pubie:
Increasad rasaUrcss and | collect revenue uffiCency acrEsk 2
materals, Intallactual tafa  arg
MoSELrCy drink rg
waker
T. Bz REvem_e Financial. matelal, Conducl regular repaits and Reduction =f man- Soricky
water reduced lakgur maintonandes &) astets TS¥CMLHe wWdl BT 2ccass o
| | pafe A
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SOHGES URBAH WATER SUFFLY AHD SANITATION AUTHORITY

Cutput ke e
dr nding
| wiater |
Job zatisfaction Publig
Andl enyployae's repubatica.
razenticn and  poud
fepilpksiliny ol B ErNare:
admnistrakive T
Far.ilitias |
REpEwa ble, and | Puble
reliable assels acoess  ic
cafe  and
drinking
| wWALST
Aubomaked Cwarge
buslne:s proceszwos | digital
L IR ies

L/H | Objactrax | Inpast: Pracesses

B, Human rasources | Finardial rewsurges, Bulldliieg Inst ution capaclty
and human resaunces
adrinistrative
Lapavily
‘mpry-ed

o, Manlerarde  and | Flnarcial resaurees Conduct regular repairs,
repar of assets | and tuman respuroes, | iehabililace, replace and
enhaaged rrazeral resaurces mamtanances of asuets

and [abour

10, Al raicn Flrancial, hurian. Carry aur Aubamatian ol
zechnology, rtellectual and inghitutinn proges.sl
publicivy and | materal (enmrces
busines:
pronnlian
imorave

2.12 KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS (KPIs)

Sengea WSLA aperate in the benchmark of key performance indicators, These indicators farm
references to which the new developments, operations, performance and finemgal position of
songea WS4 can be measured effectively.

Table o: Key Perfarmance Indicaters {HPIs)

Ho. | Performance Unit | 5ot Targst Aurh s Yarlance Remarks
Indicater 2013733 ments
| 202123 ~
Protection of the uszer
interests | |
User service | M %
| accessibd ity {
=1 | Propartion ol £ o 201 [3.9) 1 Froporcion of
population living population living
within the area with | within the area with
‘Water Hetwork ' wWaALEeT network
AT 2 | Proportion al % 24 a4 4 0.4 .48 decrersed by 09
population with direct anch prrupear bicn
ACCERs (o waker supply population with
dirgct access o
e supply
ihereased Dy B4 dye
to cietomers
outreach attributed
ey increase  of
Jistributian nebwork
ahour 42 511 km.
PT 3| Mumbee af howsehalos | Ho. 2107 20, 13 (+95) | (+60.47 | The increase of
with Connechnn 1o 1 ok et supply
Walen suUpHy connecton resulted
| throweh increase an
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: ' SOMGEA URRAM WATER SUPFLY AHD SAHITATION AUTHORITY
| expansian  of the
Aeskrl ot i
retwark,
encouragement  of
. Cilizerns Lo <onnect
o water supply
| MBS,

FT 4 | Froportion i % a0 5.7 2.3 | 1282 | Unfavourable due to
popstatlon  cannected delay i Lhe
with Sanitation enactment of the
netveark - lavers which

requinrgs Sompulsary
Conteckion fear
cuskomers liwrir
wikthin Lha
wastewater

| metwnrk.

FT 3 | Mumber of Households | Mo, 1,617 1.597 (20p | ¢1.24) | unfavourable due to
wilh fonnectlon  bo delay in the
Samitation anacbment of the

| bylaws which
requires compul=ory
CAMNECKEOr far
cuskomers Living
within the
wastawater
network, high cosk
for  materlal  and
f1tt1'rlj‘i_ =

FT 7 | Awerage hours of Aour id 1514 (0.65 | {3,581 | favourable
sUpoly 5 }

Quallty of servica
supglied Lo users

PT 3 | Waker quality
couniance (%) | —
4,1 E-pali | % 1aA 10 Q ¢ | favourable
4.2 Turbidiby % 100 1000 ] ¢ favourabls

Sustainability of the Operator 5
Operator’s financial and economic sustainald ity

PT 3 | Metering ratio (%] % 100 100 )] {0y | Favourable

PT Hon-Revenye 'Water ar % i 21.69 1.6% BT | MAW reduction

[ HEW (%] cauld ngt meet the

tarest despite
several eflores
exgrted by
Dt ity
FT Revenue callection % s 104 77 12.77 | 11.EZ | InCreas® in revenu=
11 efficiency (%] collecthon  mproved
aftar CUsEOmars
asperially
RavRITmEent
insLi butians paid
thedr arrears,
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SOHGEA URBAN WATER SLIPPLY AND SANMITATION AUTHORITY

PT \Working ratia - 0.67 0_E4 a7 0 surhority
11 enough  Capkal
run  its  day-tosday
| aperatitns.
FT | Operating ratio . 70 | 0.9 0329 |29 The Autherily |5 able
13 tn meet
aperating
= expenditure
“Diperator's Cost Indicators . |
Ooerator's human resource Efficiency ==L
AT Personned ¢« 1000 - ) 4 R 20 | Favowable
15 (wW'ist connections
Environmental
| sustainatrility | | |
BT wWastewatar yualiy
16 compliance (%) |
| 12.1 BOD., com phiance % 100 100 L u Favourahlz
[ | 12.2 COD compliance | % 100 100 1 0 | Favourzble

7.13 CORPORATE GOYERWNAWCE MATTERS
#. Corporate Governance Statement

Songea W55 is public institution which adhere with the principle of corporate governance and
codes. The board members realise that, adheronce to and satisfaction of sirategic objectives,
minimization of risks, ethizal behaviours and integrity, sbsence of potential conflict of
interests, promotion of investars and stakeholder's confldence, accountability, independence
ard praactive involvement of the Autharity operation are the key to success of the Authority
strategic ohjectives,

B. Membership of those Charged with Governance

The Beard of Directors of Songea WS4 13 2 @averning body consisting of Mon-Excecutive Hrectors
and the Managing Directer. The Chairman of the board and elght non-executive directors were
appeinted by the Minister responsible for water. The Managing irector (MD) |5 appainted by
the Minister Respansible for water, and s the Secretary to the Board.

Board members whe sarved the Authority for the financial year 2022723 up to February 2023
are indicated In Table 7

Tahle 7 : Members ¢f the Board of Directors from 1 July 2022 to 12 Febroary 30213

SH Hama Position  |Biscipline Mationality Age | Representation
1 | DRL Arschm Tarimp | Chairmman | Wsc. in Yetonars Mediciee | Tanzankan 62 | Munidipal Resldent
7 | Mrs. Tnphoanla Nchombi | wember Ba oy Education Tanzanian &8 bamaztic Consurmer
5| M Steven Mashauri | Member | Bic. Agncultur Goreral, Tarzarwan | 55 Regioral
Hdakl s . 5ol Scleace B Land Admaniztrative
| = tanapement Secrelary
q Mrs, Faturne Harnlss Membear Certificate im Muring Tanzaniar 43 Yrarnsn
| Wszanao |
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SOMHGEA UREAM WATER SUPPLY AMD SAMITATHON AUTHORITY

Okt. Fredrick Sagarnike

Member

Docter of Philosapy tr
Fublic Bealch

Tanz aniar

L

[ 7

]

Mr. Alea Tarimo

| Hor. Muss Selermnati
Miee akaie

I Member

| Member

Bachekor of arts in
Epanornlcs. MBA_ 45
Irryestmeank Manddernadnt.
POTE

Tanzaniwn

4F

tunicipal Dircckar

tinlstry 3 Waker

Catifleate an Lleanng and
Forwardine

Ta4z anian

TBr. Jairy Hdax Khanga

| Memmber

Master of Pubiic Health
[MPHI,

Bachelar of Medicing and

| Bacleslar af Surge ry {MEEG]

| Tanzarian

o1

54

Councillers

Blg Cansumars

tAr. Mikita Kibpplle

Mamber

Advaced Dlploma
Acrountangy LA,
| Maiers of Buslnecs

Tarranlan

Admin-stratiom

| &0

L{ommersial 4nd
Ircliagyrial
fustomers

10

SacreTarys
1ML

Eng. Patrich £, Kikasa

Bec_ {Engl, Msc. Wabe
R D Englneaeing. MAL

Tanzanean

.4}

| Managing Director

The new Board members who served the Board for the year 2022723 from 13 February 2023 up
to 30 June 2023 are indicated in Table B

Table B: Menbership of the Members of the Board of Directars from 13 February, 2023 1o 30 June

2023
5H Hame Pasition  |DMscipline IHuﬂmalit Age |Hepresentatim
v L
1 | Mrs. Posalia Jobn Mwenda | Chalrman| Bachelor of Tanzanian | B4 | Municipal
Commerde and Reasident
1 Management ’ o —
z wrs, Costancia Mzilu #hermber | Diplama in Hydro- Tanzanlan | 61 | Domestic
Timathy Meteorcdy B | Conauaier
== Wir. Sreven Mashauri member | Bac Agriculture Tanzanian | 33 | Regional
Ndaki Gereeral, s, Sail Administrative
Sclence & Land | Zecretary
Management
4 Mre. Fatuma Hamnisl wemher | Certificate in Murslng | Tanzanian | &2 | Women
Miasango _
5 Dkt Fredrck Sagamiko member | Doclor of Philesapy | Tanzanian | 47 | Municipal
[ it Public Health Director
6 Mr_ Alex Tarime Membor | Bachebor of Arts in Tanzanian | 3 | Ministry of Water
Economics, MEL, M
Ifvskrent
Management. PGTE |
7 Hon, Mathew Casian Member | Certificate in ol Tanranlan | 57 | Councilloss
Mdumbaro Teaching [Grade [114] ]
3 Or. Magalu Majura sember | Degree of Master of | 1anzanlan | 49 | Big Cansumers
Mzigaba Medicine (Mred in
Qbrcketrcs B
ymae ooy
5 Mr. Mikita Kibogle " Member |bdvanced Dlploma n | Tanganian | 60 | Cormmeicial and
ACcowntancy [ADA), Inglust rial
Hasters of Dusiness custarners
Adra | mstration |
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SOMGEA URBAN WATER SUPPLY AND SAHITATION ALTHORITY

19 | Eng. Patrick €. Kibasa | Secretary| Bsc. (Eng), Msc. Tanzamwan | 47 | Managing
KD Water Resmurees Direcear
Engingering, MPA

. Board Committees

The Board delegates spacific responsipilities to the Flnance, Planning, Employment and
Disciphnary Committee as well as Audit Committee. It retains, however the overall
respansibilicy for activities of the Autherity, Tncluding implementatron f corporate strategy.
For the year ended 30 Jyne 2323, the Board of Directors fmchioned through two committees;
The Finance, Planning, Employment and Diseiplimary committee, and Audit Comenittiee.
pambership and objectives of these Commitbees are datailed below.

(|| Finance, Flanning, Empleyment and Disciplinary Committee

The committee monitors and reviews the financial issues, budgetary and planning matters as
well a5 emplayment, and disciplinary cases of the Authority. During the financial year 2022723
the commltiee held three meetings, and same of the fasues that were discussed were;

Quarterly financial and performance reports;

Budget approval and Mid-year budeet reviews;
Recruitinent of staff of the authority

Approving employment and canfirmation of new workers

NS

Tahle §: Members of Finance, Planning, Employment and DMscipinary Committes from 1 July 2022
ba 12 Februpry 2023

[en Hame Position |Dis el | Mationatey
1 | Hon. Mussa Mwakaie | Chairman | Cerlificate in Cleadng ans Forwarding | Tanzaniar ]
2 Mr. Algx Tanmno | PAcrndesr Bachelpr of Ats i Economics, MB4, | TanZanlan
N | ME2 Ifwmolriesnl Manadement, PLOE
k| Ov. Fradench Sagamiks fdarmsber Corred o Fhilasophy 1n Public Healkh | Taizanian
o | Mr. Seeven Mdaki Periadne Big. Bgriculture General, Wsc, Goil | Taazamian
{ Scicncr B Land ddahaderment
5 | Emg. Patrick C. Kibaza Sacretary Bs:, [Erdl, s, Waler Resterces Tarzanian
! Engineering, MEA
fr | Gr Anselps Tanfinn | kwiee Mec. on Yetanans Modigine Tanzanlan

Takle 10: Finance, Planning, Employmant and Disciplinary Committee from 13 February 1023 to 10
June 2013

WM Harme Prsitiom Crizciptner Hatiznaliby
1 | Mrs. Coctancia  Hzikw | Chairman | DIploma SnoHydro- metecrogy Tanzanian
| Tirfiokhy
p| Mr, alex Tarlmo Member Bachely of Ars In Eoaniomics, AL, Tanzanian
. MEC Invessment shanagement, BGOC
kY Or. MagaTu Maju:s Mzigabs | Member Degres of Macter of Modecine (Mded in Tan2anlan
Qhghietrles & Cynaecology
T q Wr, Skeven Mdaki | Mzimder Bsc. daricw twre Gencral, thic, Eoil Tanzanian
Science o Land Manadement
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SONGEA YRBAK WATER SUPPLY AND SAMITATION AUTHORITY

&

&

Eng. @atrick C. Klbasa

| Mrs, Rosalia lahn twenda

Lerratary Bsc. (Eng), Msc. Water Resources TanZanlan
Enginearing, A,
[qeitce gachelar of Commerce and Tarzaman
Mangaeméent

(i) Aldit Committea

The committee of the Board monitors and reviews the effectivengss of intermal control
machanisms institeed in the Authority, risk management of the Authority and compliances of
the laws and procedures in implementation of the varlows activities in the Authorty, During the
financial year 2022/23 the committee held three meetings, and below are some of the issues
that were discusscd.

-
'
v
"
"

-

ol

Reviews and assess the annual nternal aodit work plan
Receive and disguss on the results of the internal audit work on perodic basis
Fevigw the effectivensss of the internal awdit functicn
Feview and appraves the statements made by management on the internal control and

risk management systems

Reviews and monitor management responses an the intermal aodit findings and

recommendaticns

Reviews the financial reporting prepared by the management taking into account the
external awditar's recommendation
Dversesing the Authority's relationship with extemal auditors

Table 11: Audlt committes from 1July 20212 b 30 June 2013

5H Mam& | Position | Dizeipline = Hatonality
|

1 #i. HikiLa Kibaplle vember  |advaneed Oiploma in Accowntancy {AD4&},  Tanzanlan
#asters of Business Administratlon !

3 | Or. Jairy Khanga Member  Master of Public Health [MPH}, Tanzanian
Bachelor of Medicine and Bachelor of
Surgery (MEERL -~

4 | Mo Tilphonia Hohimbi | Sacretary  BA in Education | Tanzamian

5 | Mrs. Faturma Mlssange  termber  Certifwate [n Mursing | Tanzanian

& Eng. Patrick Kibasa Inwikes Bsc. (Engp, Msc, Wates Resourcas Tanzanian
Erhnacring, MEL |

7 Br. Anselm Tarmg Invitee M, i Veteaaris Medicine Tarzanean

0. Environmental matters {including the impact of the operation of the aentity on the
enviranment) Palicy

Palicy: Envirenmontal conseryation and protection for upkeep of water resaurces

Implementation of the Policy: Sangea WS5A in collaboration with Stakeholders will; provide a

comprebentive support to conserve and pratact amvircomental for water resaurces upkesp.
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SOMGEA LURBAN WATER SUPPLY AND SANTTATION AUTHORITY
2.14  AUDIT MANDATE

The Controtler and Auditor General is the statutory independent auditor of the Songea rban
Water Supply and Sanitation Authority [3ongea WS3A) by virtue of Article 143 of the constitution
of the Unlted Republic of Tanzania, 1977 and as amplified in saction 10 of the Pyblc Audit Act,
Cap.41% [R.E 2021]. Acrarding to section 33 (1} of the Public Audit Act, Cap 418 [R.E. 2021],
the Controller and Aswditor General has powers to appaint any eligiple person to conduct an
audit of acoounts of any entity on bis behalf, Accordingly, M/3 Fimancial Consultants & Services
was appointed by the CAG ta be an auditor of Songea W34 for the fiscal year ended on 30 June
2023, The Cantreller and Awditer General shall perform guality roviews af the work and reports
produced.

Other information of Financial Consultants & Senices

. Physical Address: magomeni Kagera 5treet, House ne. 23 in Dar s Salaam
. Firms Regletration {ERELA} no, €3340

a Taxpayer's Identifhcation Mumber (TIN) 102-107 736

. Regtstratlon Humber with HBAA-PF Q44

2.15  RESPOMSIBILITY OF THE AUDITOR

The awditars’ respansibility is to consider whather there is a material inconsiskency between
the other information and the financial statements; and whether there is a material
inconsistency between the other information and the audltor's knowledge obtained in the
audit.

Z.16 .15 POLITICAL AMD CHARITABLE DONATIONS.
Songea W55A did not rnake any political donations in the financial year 2021723,
2.17 DISAELED PERSON

It {5 Authority’s policy to pive equal apportunities to disabled persons for  vacancies they are
able to fill.

2.18 PREJUDICIAL ISSUES.

In the opinion of the members of the Board of Directors, there are no seriows  unfavourable
matters that can adversaly affect Soneea  WaSA.

2.18 STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE,

This report by Those Charged with Governance has been preparcd in compliance with the new
Tanzania Financial Reporting Standard Mo, 1 {TFRS No. 1} as issued by the Hatlonal Board of
Arcauntants and Auditors (MEAM) and became effective from 1 January 2021,

N
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3.0 STATEMENT OF RESROMSIBILITY BY THOSE CHARGED 'WiTH GOVERNANLE

Section 28 1) of the Legislation and Gperations Guidelines of 1937 for Urban Yater LLpply and
Sanitation Autharities requires the directors to prepare financlal statements for each financlal
period that give i liue and fair view of the state of affairs of the Authority as at the end of the
financial year and af its surplus or defioit.

It also requires the dircetors to ensure Ehat the Autharity keeps proper accounting records that
disclose with reasonable accuracy. the financial position of the Autharity. The directars arg
also responsible for tafeguarding the assets af the suthorty and hence for teking reasonable
steps far the prevention and detection af fraud, error and other irrequlatities,

The directors accept responsibility for the financial statements, which have been prepared
uslng appropriate accounting policies supported by reaspriable and prisdent Judgments and
eskimates in conformity with International Public Sector Accounting Standards {IPSAS) and the
requirements of the Water Supply and Sanitation Act, img.

The directors further avcept responsibility far the maintenance of accaunting records ehat may
be pelied upan in the preparation of financial statements, well as adequate systems of internal
financial control.

Tha report by thase charged with governance has been appreved by those charged with

governaneeon _ and slgnexd on its behalf by:
|'II - /
- | {:1 ].l,-'
ﬂ"{/"fm h_-—-""'f ¥
Mrs. Rosalia John Mwenda Eng, Patrick Kibaza
Chairperson of the Board Managing Director

Date: lf/ﬂ:?’ ( Q—El‘{r

N
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SOMGES URBAN WATER SUPPLY AME SANITATION AUTHORITY [SOMGEL WEEAL

4.0 DECLARATION OF THE HEAD OF FINANHCE

The Kational Board of Accowmtants and suditoes [MBASG accoriding to the power conferred under
the Audilors and Accoumtants {Registration} Act, Noo 33 pf 1972, as amended Dy AcCt Ma, 2 af
1995, requires Nancial stulements to be accompaniad with a declaration issued by the Head
of Finance! Accountlng respanzible for the preparatlon of financial statements ol the entity
concernad.

It is the duty of a Professional Accountant to assist the board of Direciors and Managcment 1o
diseharge the responsibility of preparing financial statemsants of the Authorty showing a true
and Fair wicw of the amtity position and performance in accordance with applicahle International
Arcounting Standards and statutory financial reparting requirements. Full legal responsibility
for the preparation of the financial statement's rests with the Board of Directors as under
Directors Responsibility statement on wtem No. ¥ an Report of the Directars.

), CPA Maswe Myamhanga, being the sanager respansible for Finance/Accoamting of Fngas
Urban Water Supply and Sanitation Aothority (SORWGER “WaA), hereby acknowledoge my
responsibility of ensuring that flnancial statemdents for the year ended 30" June, 2023 have
been prepared in compliance with applicable sccounting standards and statutory reguirements.

| thus confirm that the financial statements give a true and fair vlew position of SONGEA W34
ar mn that date and that they have been prepared based oo properly maintained fliancial
records.

Signed by:

e S Y

Position: Flnance Manager
HNBAA Membership Mo, ACPA 5275
Date 5T Al 1I CE "ﬁl.r SEWLTs




SOHGEA URAEAH WATER SLIPPLY AND SAMITATION AUTHORITY

5.0 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL FOSITION AS AT 30 JUNE 2023

P T 02122
Mote TG Ti%
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and cash egurvalents S 39 525,919 T 090,071
Trade and other receivables from & 7%, 505 028 750,300,497
exchange Lransadtiong
Inventores 7 619,075 525 f44 754,024
Agzat held for zale B ¥ 10,911,643
L624,106 987 1E0i 567 123
Hen-current assets
Property, plant ahd equipmanlt g 27810 %04, 21E 27.063,926,167
Wark in Peogress bt 1 454 576,656
Reslricted fumds 10 _26,-‘163.?32 16,468 932
27,966 433, 150 27544 921,755
Total assets 2%, 590,839,633 29,347,488 890
LIABILITIES
Current Liabii{tias
Trade and other payables fram
exchalv®e transaction: 11 t, 741 596,678 1677 046 SRS
1,741,596, 678 1.677.046,88%
Han-current liabilities
Barrgwings 1 104,559 680 Add B35
!55,5&9,EE§ 444 8315
Tatal liabilitles 1,896,186,364 1,956,491 714
MET ASSETS 27,694,353 268 47, 300 997 166
HET ASSETS
Tavpayers Fund 75,658,044 496 25,658,044, 495
Accumulated Surplis 2.036, 34772 1,732,957 470
27.694,351.168 27,190,947,166

The Statemcnt of Financial Position i to be read in cenunction with the notes forming part
of the financial sfatements set cut oh pages 2% to 46,

Q[LWN'-IL’

G

Mrs. Rosalia Jobn Mwenda
Chairpersan of the Board

Eng. Patrick Kibasa
Managing Director

Date: -5 | 0 JJ!:LGl‘*T
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SOMGEA URBAH WATER SUPPLY AND SANITATION AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

I0x213 021721
Hote TZ$ TZS
REYEMLIE
Feyenue [rom exchange bransactions 13 3.569,089,452 7,983,114 319
Qther income 14 262,169 816 141,575,023
Revenue (rotm aon-exchanga transactions 15 493 155 400 1,184 460 143
Met income 614,678 4,309.159,495
EXPENMDITURE
Water produclion EXpenses 16 152,467,678 198 667,213
Seyerage (Hsposal and Sanitation sxpehses 17 77,730,950 B5, 055,903
Ropair and maintenanoe expeqses 13 163,980,975 B, 543,301
Water distributlan expenses 1% 129,027,B10 154, 747 £d4
Parsonnel expenses 10 1,5%% 05,772 1,511 239, 762
Adminiskration &xpenses g 1098 073,130 1,008, 395, 156
Dther expenses 22 B&, 274,585 31,614,855
Depre<iation and impainent charges 23 078, %77 0 741,458 775
Finance codt 24 27 240,653 0B, 688,215
Total expenditure 4137,258.575  4.104,553.080
Surplus/ideficit} far the year 303,355,103 204 B0E, 06

The 5Latemeant of Finaocial Pecfermance is to be read in conjunctlon with the notes farmirg
parl of the finangial statements set out an pages 39 to 66

m;f A U,._,_'i/_ f'é‘:lf

whrs, Rosalia John Mwenda Eng. Patrick Kibasa
Chairperson of the Board Managing Ditector

Date: “_Q_S—fijh Jr L ;‘—‘-I—

34

Contraller and Auditar General ARPASSONGed WESANJ0T2A2]



SOMGEA URBAK WATER SUPPLY AN SANITATION AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUHE 2023

ACCUMULATED
CAPITAL FUND SURPLUS TOTAL
TZS TI% TZS
Yaar ended 30 Jure
2QEZ
As At 1 July 20X 25,658,044, 49 1.551,091,945 7. 203,007 441
Prior Year Adjebnent {23,706 661) (22,706,681
on FRE
Surplus For the year 0 204, 608, 406 ___ 204,606,406
As at 20 June 2022 25,658,044, 496 1,732,952 670 17,390,997,166
Year ended 20 June
2023
Ag at 1 July 2027 25 658 {4 495 1.732,952,6/0 27 3N 597, 166
Surplus for the year 0 __ 303,356,102 303,356, 140

As at 30th June 2023 25,658,044, 496 2,036,308.772 17,654,353, 268

The 4latement of Changes it Met Assets is to be read in conjunction with the nates fanming

part of the financial statements set out on pages 39 Lo 66,
I

i [
;rlr#'d]__"'lll.-ﬂl-"h.-'\_-ﬁ_ '\-.....Ir ﬁ*

Mrs, Rosalia tohin Mwends Eng. Fatrick Kibasa
Chairperson of the Buard Managing MMrector

Datw: _Q_«__i@lﬂ:ﬂ <+ L.‘r
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SOMGES URBAN WATER SUPPLY AND SAHITAT|ION ALTHORITY

CASHFLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUHE 2021

C45H FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

RECEIFTS:

Rrerdering of sendces
Other Income Recoipht

{ither Receipts frem Hon Exchanga

Tran=aciicex

PAYMENT S

Vi aber produckion expenses

SewsSrage #ApeEn

w3

Fepair and malnienane expensas
Waber distributlen 2xpanses
Persafnel Bxpences

Adrlnistration EXPanscy

Crther experses
Tekal Fayments

Het Lash Flow from Operating Acthvitias
CA%H FLOYW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purctete of Froperty. Plant arsd Egqulpansat
[neresse in work im progress (WP
LCash Generated fram lnwesting ACtivities

LASH FLOW FROM FIMAMC MG ACTIVITIES
Granks from the Sovernment (MW

Granks from Lthe Ginvernment (o] b smatl
bonwns weatier LIEiTthas

Loan requavment ta TIE

Interesi Pald ter TIE Loan

Met cash Tlew from Finamcing Activitles
M, Chaage In Cash and Cash Eguivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalenls st the Beginning

of the Year

Cash and Cash Equivalants as at 30 Juns

AL

The Cash Now Statement 1¢ to be read in cenjunction with the notes formlng part. of the
fimancial statements o6 cut on pages 39 Lo o6,

!H-“L-*‘M-L.

T

Ry

Mrt. Rosalia John Nwenda
Chairperson of the Board

Data:

29
27

i)
Fi
16
i
In
i
ZE

2%

12

) cfon | s

2022113 20215232

TI% LFa

a.84% 894,920 3,274,580, 62
439,255 S 686,084,718
4,637,973, %37 4 377,925,962
{387,283 £804 (30,413, 73
171,469,613} (BT 36T FEh)
208, B0, BTG} (141 375 ElH:]
(afS, 409,881 (301,654,019
{1,452, 154,951} (1,290,238,656)
1753, 428, 0B {54 416 633
LAWK AL 147004
J.6F4 £EH, 139 (3,403 654,492}
%43, 169, THE B, 2T 08D
{BTs 865 073 (232,441,184}
(123 00 D0t [45d 526, 6%
(1, (HHD, 485, 0790 {686,327 8409
B9 453 071 3,137,715 681
8593,379.4T1 (3,445.66%,207
(120,583_146) {120,583, 11600
{23,875, 146) 44 654, 313.00]
{130,384, 840) {473, 185 649}
{167 564,141} (285 852 d09)

397,090,070

_ 229 520 FEF

631,947,475

397,094,070

A

Eng. Patrick Kibasa

Managing Director

¢ ontroller and Audicor CGeneral
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SONGEA UREAN WATER SLIPPLY AMD SANITATICON ALTHARITY
NOTES TO THE FINAHCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 1013

ceneral |nformation

Statute

{i] sengea Uban water Supply and Samtation Authonty (SORGEL W35A was established under
the Water Works Ordinance Cap 281 in accordance with the Government Motice Ho. 371
published on 25 July 1997, Subject to Scction 2 (1) of the Water Works Regulation, the
Mimister responsible for Waler declared Songea Urban Water Supply and Sanitagion Authority
an autonomous body with effect from M lanuary 1997, there by revaking the Grvermment
Motices Ma. 254 of 1949, Mo, 478 of 1962 and Mo, 113 of 1975 made by the legislative hody.

The Waterworks Aok was repealed by the Waker Supply and Samtatien act 2009, which was
also repealed by 'Water and Sanitation Ackt Mo 5 of 2019,

(i} Songea Lrban Water Supply and Sanitallon Authority discharge its functions under the
Winlstry of Water (MOWI] and 15 Closely regulated by the Energy and ‘Water Utilities
Regulatory Authority (EVWURA).

The principal activitics of Songea Urban Water Supply and Sanitation Authority s
production, distribution and delivery of clean and portable water including collectlon,
treatment and disposal of the sewage emanating from the urban areas of the Songsa
Municipality,

{11iyThe registered office and address of its principal place of business is:

Managing Directo's Office,

Songed Water Supply and Sanilation AuthodTy,
70 Road of Souwasa,

E7I0H Sonaca, Ruvuma.

{iv}The overall managerial responsibility of SONGEA WS55A i3 vested in the Board of Directors
while the day-to-day operatlons are looked after by the Managing Director assisted by 1he
management team from four departments (Technical, Commercial, Finance ard Human
Resvurces atd Administration) and head of wnits,

ivh These financial statements of SOHCGEA WiSA for the year ended 20 June 2023 ware

authorized For msue N accordance with Lhe resolution of the Board of DHrectaors gn
Al o | 7024,

)
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SOMGES URBAH WATER SUPPLY AWMD SAMITATION ALTHORITY

sSummary of Sionificant Accounting Palicies

The principal accounting policies adopted in ihe preparation of these financial scatements are
cet out below. These polleies have been consistently applied to all the vears presenled, unles

otherwhie statod,

At the reporting date 30 June 2023, the Authority Adopled vanigus international public sector
accounting standards (IPSAS) In preparatlon of these financial staterrents. Those standards had
material arfects an the current financial statements. Table 12 indicales accounting stamdards
and their interpretations which wera applied in the preparabion of these financial statements,

Table 1%: Summary of accounting skandards applied and their interpretations

IP541  Presentatiom aof
fimancial stabements

[P=as 1
sk enient

Lash

IPaa% 4 Revenue  from
e4dhange trarsactions

IP&5A 12 ITventores
IP545 17 Property, plant
and sguipment.

disdosuras.

[P245 ¥} Rewcnue  from
non - eschange Crarmsi] oo

Budper Informatlon in the
[inanclal sTatements

o |

| reconciliation of met cash Tlow from aparating activities

| lmventories as reported in [hess fnancial stakaments are the lowsr of

Pei 20 Retaced party |

PSS 24 Presentaticn of |

Basing on thiz standard, complete et of the components of Findanelal
ctarensents ncluding statement of financial padofferd e, Stalafaent of
finarcial position, statement of changes o et assets cash flow
ctatements statement of cgsnpansen of budeet and actual amounts and
nekes have been prosented.

Ac per recommendation of this standarcd, SCaTEnwnt af cash flow hds
been preparad under Direc) metkad has been prepared with its

A5 per requiremeont of whi standard, the authonty has recognised all
revonees Trom water sales as ravenua from exchange  cransaction,
Rewenue Irom the s3le of water is recopnised wher the faptheerity bt
delivered Cleam watar to customers and The cuslormes as sfcepted the
bll.

cast and their net realisable value.

Basing  inene of Aroperty, Plant and Equipment as thown on the note of
this Mnancial statemeant have been recodnlied, measured and repoimed

As per requireenent of 1hiE standard, disclase of the remuneration of the
hey manapmment personneal, and other emoluments hawe Ded sl o
the mate no 16

= 1
The Authirity bazed en thic standard be account far tha transactinns sl
as tramfers as shown in the note notey

The fwthorify has applisd this accouniing standard, [0 prepace the
staternent of compansen of budget and actusl Aniogiks as Shoers (0 Lhe
paee of thesa Finarciol slatements,

<]
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SONGEA UREAN WATER SUPRLY AND SANITATION ALTHORITY

[ 1 25 Financial | The Autherity appled this standard tu ancoust all of the transs tans |
instruments  recogrition | related L finanoal rstroments (Finadial assets and liabilitics) |
and rieasurements I

1. Basis of Preparation

Thase financial statements have been prepaled n accordance wIth Intemational Public Sector
Acooumting Standards (IPSASE acerual basis, The complets set of the financial statements
carnprises a statement of Tlnanclal pesition, a staterment of financial perfornance, a statemeant
of changes in net assers/equity, a cash flow statement, & comnparlson of budget and actual
amounts, ang ootes comprisieg 3 summary of signlllcant accounting palicies and other
erplanatery notes.

The measurement asis applied in the proparation of these Finandlal statements ¥ the historical
cost batrs, except where otherwise stated, The linancial statemeats are presenied in Tanzanian
Shillings (TZ5].

The financial ttaternents have besn prepared on a 2oing concern basis and the accounting
policies have been applied consistently throughout the peariod.

Significant Accounting Policies
fij Revepue recognition

As per international public sector accounting standard 9, reverug from exchange trantaction
dPsAS %) Paragraph 7, revenue fromy the water sales have been treated as revenue from
exchangs transaction revenue from exchange transactions is recognised when the Autharity has
delivered cleah water to the customer: the customers have accepted Lhe bills and collection of
the related receivable |s Feasenably assurad.

Gther income is recognized when the estimaticns and related payments have been received by
the Autharity. These include reconnection fees, new water conagclions, and ather non-water
i,

SOMGEA WESA recognises revenue from nen-exchange transactkns when it receives resolrces
and provide no or nominal consideration in retUrn OF provide the consideration nat
approximately the Tair value of resources recclved,

() Foreign currency transaction
a] Functional and presentation Currency

[erms included in the Hrancial statements are measured in Tanzanian shillings, the currency of
the primary environment in which the entity operates (“functional currency”). The financial
statements of the Autherlty are presented in Tanzania shillings which 5 the Authoritys
functional and presentation currency.

A1
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SOMGEA UREAN WATER SLIFPLY AND SANITATION AUTHORITY

ib) Transactions and balances

Fareign currency transactions are tranilated inlo Tanzanlan Shillings, wsing exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions. MAnelary aArnets and Llzabitities in foreidin Curmencies
at Lhe end of the year are translated into Tanzanian Shillings at the rates of exchange ruling at
the end oF the financial year. Freelgn exchange gains and lesses resulting from the setklement
of such bransactions and frem the translation at year-end exchange rates of moielany assets
and Uahilities denominatad in Farelan currencies are recognized in thea income statement.

Man-monetary tems that are measored at historleal cost in a foreign currency are translated
using the exchange rate st Lhe date of the transaction. Mon-monclary iems that are measureaed
at [air value in 2 lorelgn currency are Lranslated wsing ihe exchange rates at Lhe date the fair
walue was determinsd.

Ealances In the Financial Position which are in foreign cumeney are Lranslated at the closing
rate at the date of that statement of Financial Pasitian.

(117 Impairment of asseLs

conpea WesA complies wilh iF$AS 21 impairment of naon-c ash generatinvg assets Paradraph 216
weare by at each reporting date an assessment is made to detect whether thare |5 an indcation
that an asset may be impaired. If any such indication exists, or when annual [mpairment Lesthig
for an aswset 15 reguired, the Authorty makes an estimate of the ascel's recaverable amount.
This determination requires significant judgement. In maklng this judgement. the Authority
evaluates, ameng other faciors, the duration and extent to which the fair value of an
invoet et i less than 1ts cost; and the Dinancial health of and short-term business outleok for
the jnvestes, including factors such a4 industry ang sector performance, Changes in technology
and opetatiomal and finarcing cash flow.

Ah msset's recoverable amount is the higher of an assets or cash generating unlt's fair value less
costs to seli and its value in use and is determined for an individuwal asset. unless the assel does
not generate cash inflews that are largaly independent of thosa (rom gther assets or groups if
a%sets,

Where the carrying amount of an asset exceeds 1ts recoverable amaunt, the asset g considerad
impaired and is weritLen down Lo its racoverable amaunt. In assessing value in LS, the estimated
future cath flews are discounted to their presenl value wsing a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value af money and the risks specific to the
asset. |mpairment losses of contlwing gperations are recognized In the statement of
comprehenslve income in Lhise €Xpense categores Consistent with the function of the impaired
ateal,

AR mesessment 18 made at each repotine date as to whether there is any indication that
previcusly recognized impainment losses may no fonger exisl or may have decreased, W such
indlcation exists, the recoverable amount is estimated, A previously recognized impalfment

47
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SOMGEA URBAM WATER SUPPLY AMD SAKITATION AUTHORITY

Los5 is reversad only il Here has been a change in Lhes estitnates used to determing the assct's
recaverable amount since the last impalrment Loss wes recognized. IF thal is the case the
carrying amount of the assct s ircreased to its recoverabla amount. That wcressed amount
cannol exceed the carmdivg ameunt that wauld have been determined, net of depreciation, had
o rnpalrment. loss been recognized (o the asset in prior years. Such reversal is iecognized in
the statement of comprehensive income. After such a poversal the depreciation charga i
adjusted In futuse periods to allocate the asset's revised camying amount, less ary residual
value, o0 a systematic basis aver its remaining useful Life.

{i¥) Government grants and Donor funds

In compliance with IFS4 23 Revenue from non-cxchange transaction, govemment grants and
denor funds are recognized after an assessment is made whether they are associated with
stipulated conditicns or rostrlctlons, These grants are recognised as deferred revenue when
they have retmn abligations (stipulated conditions) and they are alse recognized upfront as
rayvenue [rom non-exchange transackions when they have no any conditions attacked,

(v] Inventories

Imventarict tomptlise of pipes and fitlings, spare parts, water meters, chemical and other
printing and stationaries. As per IPSAS 12 inventories paragraph 16, inventorlos of the of the
Autharity are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable vatue, Cost s detemmingd using the
firstoin, frst-gut (FIFQ) method. Net realizabde wvalse i5 the estimated selling price {n the
ardinany course of businews, lege applicable variahle selling eqpenses.

Ivi] Trade receivahles

Trade recelvables are recognized initally at far value and subsequently measured at amontized
cost using the effective interest method, less provision for impaitment. A provision for
impairment of trade recelvable is established when there 13 objective svidence that SONGEA
WeEA will not b able to collect all armounts due according to the original Lermns of receivable,
The amaount of the pravision 18 the difference batween carrying amount and the present value
af estimated future cash flgws discounted at the effective interest rate. The amaunt of the
provision is recagnizad in the income statement.

SOMGEA W55A asseeses at each financial posiLian date whether there is objective evidence Lhat
4 brage recelvable i impaired. A trade receivable = impaired and impairment 05585 are
incurred if, and only if, there 15 objective evidence of impalmant a5 a result of one or more
evenls that oocurred giter the initial recognition of the asset {a ‘loss event'] and that loss
eventish has an impack on the estimated future cash flows of the flraudhal asset or provp of
financial ateete Lhat can be reliably astimated.

[vii] Cash and cash egquivalents

43
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SOMGEA LIREAN WATER SUPPLY AHD SANITATION AUTHORITY

Cazh and cazh edqulvalents comprise cash on hand and cash &t bank, depodits on call and highly
Lo Iwvestments with an eoriginal maturiey of three months ar less, which ae readily
convertible to known amounts of cash and are subject to inzigniflzant rck of changes in value.

(viii} Property, plant and equipment

Froperty, plant and equepment (PPE) are comprising land, buildings, wator netwark motor
wehicles, motorcycles, compuler equipmeant, furmiture, generators and comiol panel, pumps,
olfice equipment and plant and rachineriss. All waler infllatiruckune assets have Ren grouped
as water network assets ang accounted for as per IFSAS 17 Property plant and aquipment ac
they met the definition of properly plant and equipment. All The progerty plant and equipment
items are carried ar cost. Such cost ingludes the cost of replacing part of the plant and
arquipment and borrnwing costs for long: term constrectkon projects if the recognilion crilerla
are met. When significant parte of property, plant and equipment are required to be replaced
in intervals, the authority recognizes sugh parts as indladual assets with specific useful lves
and depreciation, respectively. Likewise, when @ majer inspeclion is performed, it cost s
recognized in the carrying amcunt of the plant and eguipment as a replacement if the
recagnitlon criteria are satisfied, All ather ropair and maintenance costs are recognized in the
income statement as incurred,

{ix} Depreciation and useful Hfe

The Beard in determining depreciation rates for property, plant and equipment and their
reqidual walyes makes critical estimates. [t is the dutharity policy to calculate depreclation of
its assets on 4 straight-line basis over the estimated weful Uvet, Doring  the year 1021523 the
suthority assessed and reviewed the useful lives of its assets a3 per IPSA 17 mandates, useful
lnees of the ascets and Lheir deprecialion FaLes were as follows:

Asset Uselul Life (Years) Paprec|ation
Land IndeTiniue HIL
Buildings Th 1.31%
Water netwerks 75 1.33%
Maor vehicles 14 5.54%
MAGr Cyrles {1} 10%
Cewmputars 10 10%
Equipniant el 10%
Ganerates 15 4%
PuIngs % +k
Furpiture anc TIETings LN %]
Watar Metars 15 %
Plant and mischloery 15 £¥.

Note: Land is considered to have an indefirte life and thus, it is not deproclated.

controller and Auditnr General ARTFA SoAzes WESAS 2GR



SONGEA LIREAM WATER SUPPLY AND SAHITATION AUTHORITY

Depreciation of an assat begins when it is available for use, that is, when it is I the location
and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner inteencded by
management, Depreciation of an asset ¢eases at the earlier of the date that the asset is
classified as held for sale and “he date Lhal the asset 1s derecognized.

The assat’s residual values and useful lives are, reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, ot each
balance sheet date.

{x] Trade and other payabla:

Fayables are recoenized at fair valug. Other payables are recadnlred when incurred through
gither enjoyment of services on credit and for receiving of gbods supplied on  redit.

Ixi} Employee banefits
Retlrement benefit obHzation

Employers of SORGEA WiSA are registered In different pension iunds, The smplovees' and
amployer's contributions to these funds based on monthly basic salaries are as follows:

Hame of the Fund Employes”s Employer”s
contribution contribution
2 %

Public Services Social Security Fund 5 153

The amopunt of employer's contribution 15 charged to the income statement whan duc an 3
manthly basis,

The respective penslon {imdes bear obligakions ta pay the comntributed pension afier SONGES
W5k stafl mernbers retire Trom active eanployment with the Authority.

(xii} Provislons

SOHGEA W55 follows the guldance of IPASA 1% Provisions, contingent Liabilities and contingent
zssets. Previsions are recogoized when suthonity has a preseot legal or constructive obligation
as a result of past events; and it 15 probable that an mutflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligatlon and the amount has been established reliably.

(xlii] Taxabion

SOMGES W554 is @ public utilily and a5 such it is exempled (rom corporation tax and other tage:
#ocordingly, no provlslon for tax has been made 1n the financial statements. However, Tlke all
other eatities collect and deduct ather taxes on behalf of Tanzama Revenue Author|ty and remit
a3 required by varlouz tax laws and regulations.

ixi¥) Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgements
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EOHGEA UREAM WATER SUPPLY ANT SANITATION AUTHORTY

The preparation of the SONGEA WESA's (nancial statements in conformuty with [P343 reguires
nanagement to make jdgaents, estimates and assumptlons that affeck the reported amounts
of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the disclasyre of contingent Labllties, at the
end af the reparting period. Hewever, uncertainties about these assumptions and estimates
could result in outcarmes that requite a4 material adjustinent Lo khe carrying amount of Lhe asset
or liabillby aflected in future periods.

fxv) Events after Reporting Date

There are no gther Sienlficant ubsequent events that have aecuorred which are either Lo be
disclosed ar to be adjusted in the financial statements that could materially affect the financial
<tabernenls

{xvi} Segment Reporting

Lince the Authority does not engage in activities that genefabe moltple sources afl Feyerne
whichwould require separate reports for the purpose of evaluating the Autharity's performance
and for making decisions about the future allecation of resources, Therefore, these financial
statements do not inclsde segment reparting.

30.6. 2023 0,06, 2022
TZ5 A
5. LaSH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

OPERATIONS:
320301 + CROB- Operaling Accaunk 13,102,304 1,819,104
320304 - HMB - Collection Account 38,0k 15,423,636
320305 - NBC - Current, Accoumil 23,011,593 716,645
320312 - BOT - SOUWASA 32,818,244 109,261,089
320303 + CROE » Colleckhon Account 13,000,452 A,796,38
133,976,661 131,238,795

PROJECT:
320302 - CRDB - Project Account 53,349,268 265,851,376
95,549,268 265,851,276
223,085,983 237,090,071
6. Recalvables From exchange Transacthons
320201 - Conmmancial 180,213,170 249,923,590
330202 - Darnestle F19,475 14k 475,719,598
330703 - Institutions 194,747 M6 109, 6540, 735
5201208 - Industry 4,675 a
F20704 - Kook 10,0503, 194 16,631,169
I20205 - Sawerage 1695, 344 400
46
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SOMGESA URBAN WATER SUPPLY AHD SAHITATION AUTHORITY

320206 - hervige Charge

Less: Provision for Impairment lasses

Qi recemwables

Movement of provision for lmpafmeent

T ses
Ax al 1 July
A= ot 30 June 2022

4

1,204,4991,183

433,906,155
7920, 000
F15.505 028

433,706 15%
433,906,155

Terms ang conditions of the above trade receivables:

Trade recewablas are non-Tntersst bearing and are generally on 30-day terms.

As at 30 June 2023, mpdired receivables amounted to TZ5 433,906,155 (2022 TI5
433,94 ,155). Below is the ageing of the remaining receivables ie., non-impalred

recaivaties:

Cherdue T - &0 days
Owergipa 67 - 360 doys
Owerdue - F60 doys

INVENTORIES

Fipes atwl ftings
‘Water Metars

Water Chemicals
Printing & Stationerigs
Fuels and Lubricants

ASSET HELD FOR RALE
Gensralors held for sale
Less: Asser Held for sale DIsposed off

Coptraller and Apditor General

0.6, 2023
TIS
108,570,704
263,671,709
403,262,614
775,505,027

30.06.2023
Lra

54%.561 A81
23,340, 394
40, 200, 000

G,250 050
FrEN: L

612,075,525

30.06.2023
¥is

10,911,643

(10,911,643}
B |

120,639,309
1,139,429, 851

433,904,155
705,523,696
44 776 800
750,300,406

431,904,155
411 906,155

30.4,2021
TS5
105,042 071
255,102,164
190,156,758

750,300,497.00

30,06, 2022
TES

LD, 095, JE2
45 34,714
5 044, 500
4,197 50
585,828

644,264,924

30.06.2022
125

1,011,643
d

—10.911.643
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SOMGEA UREAM WATER SUPPLY AND SANITATION AUTHORITY

4k} Work in Progress (WIP) Movernent Schedule for Financial Year M3

Description 022,23 202112

Crast Ti5 T25

Az At July, 454,524,658 el

Additions During the vear 13 3,600,000 A54_ 526,556

Tatal 57&, 126,658 454 B2k 656

Transfer to PPE (Water Hetwaorks) STE 126,658 x 1]

As at 30 June 20021 0 454 526,656

30.06. 2023 30.06.2012

10, Restricted funds TL5 TZ5

Cach in bank - restricted funds (TIB) 26,468,932 26,468,931

_tﬁ,dﬁﬂl?:-l-l ‘26,4&5__112

Restricted Fund reprasent Songea 'WiSa TIB Loan Servlce Resene

30.06.2023 30.06.1022

11. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES FROM TLS TS
EXCHANGE TRAMSACTIONS

Trade pavables 444 807 352 437 281,174

Ministry project control Account 51,924,963 35,851, 566

Sratukery liabilites 635,345,418 798,844 479

FWURA payabde o0,521,060 73,459 E36

HEC bank loan 11,182,077 11,1582, 7

Fine and Pemalties 153, 79,524 f

Cher payables 148,913,777 320,427,757

1.741.596,678 1,677,045 889

4%
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SONGEA UREAH WATER SUPPLY AND SANITATION AUTHORITY

13, Borrowings (TIB Loan)

15,

14,

13,

Dpening balance (Frincipal and interest)
addition Loan intercst during the year
LESS: Principal oan Pald

Less: Loan interest Paid
Total Balance lgan fram TIRPrncipal and
Interesk)

REYEHLIE FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Waker consumplion
Sewearage Jdisposal charges

QOTHER INCOME

110201 - Mew Water Connactign Fees
110203 « Rental Charses

110204 - Reconneclion Fees

110205 - Sludge Drisposal

1102046 - hiscellan=ous [ncome

REVEHUE FROM MHON-EXCHANGE
TRAHSACTIONS

Funds received from s for
wwenaemshinds & Lilambe Project

Assat receivad Trom BUWASA Project

Grant Funds from Donaors GIZ
Grants From HWIF - Songea WS4 Incromental
£ast)

Funds recaived from saw
Debts foreen by TRA

3.6 1023
TS
179 444,334

21,603,112
(120,583,116}
(25 875 146)
154, 589 686

————

2022723
TS

3,473,498,056
_ 193,391,336
3,669,089,453

Sg, 140,947
21 Al (KK
43105, 03
135,945, 180
115,632,699
262,169,826

450, 000, DO
o

7,210,000

47,045,400

i

= L
499,255,400

=N et |

30.6.20%2
TI%
397,552 414

47,128,847
(120,533.114)

(44,654,313}
279,444,836

2021422
TI%

2, B45.440 863
137,683 466
;,?ﬁ},ﬂ#,]l}‘_

45,798 947
20, 10,000
R LA L
V7,935, 100
10,146,976
141,575,023

0
295,429, 5

124,213 831

0
b6 GE4 719
78,132,090

1.184.460.143

S0
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TOHGEA URBAN WATER SURPLY AND SANITATION AUTHORITY

Roverue from nomexchange tansactions rolates to acguisition al water networlk
snfrastructural assets from Rural Water Supply Agency (RIWASA) and PMR Service Co LTOF,
foliwing the government resiricting program of the waker seclor by Water and SanlLaton

A N 5 of 2019,

2023443 2024122
Tis rs
16.  WATER PRODUCTION EXPENIES

3114104 - Food and Relrashments 752,000 4n2, (K]
7204102 - Chemicals 75,073,541 114,951,4%
1,586, 30

2788101+ Medical & Laboratory Equipment T, 590,040
)

22018104 . Electrical cabling dequipment &b, 100
2003105 - Lubricants 0 1,781,311
3113103 - Extra Duty & 40,000
1,138,500

232007 - Small Tools and Implement 316,000
2219101 - Bullding Material 0 1,411,074
1003101 - Petral ) 54,360

THHI0D, Pissel 67,955
72011142 + Dulsauncing Cost 9,752,500 9,540,000
9,076,450

2020108 - Dlrect Labour {Contract/Casual) 46,117,356
2131112 - Internship allcayance ) 4. 81010
21201} + Pipes and Fittings 15,176,100 ZLALRY
+232118 - Compensation 11,105,000 L
1514502 - Hardship allawances 2,772,500 734,00
1121104 - Bleckricily 167,311,234 150,427,911
261290 - Ruvuma Basin 12, D) 10 e.072 D
261292 Myasa Basin 27,038 26E 12,762,416
230231402, Precision Taols and Measures 359,322 .
Z0E105 - Fire Protection Equipiment s o 66,000
382,467,678 398,667,213
17. SEWERAGE DISPOSAL AMD SANITATION it Fr Bk | e Pl
EXPEMSES TS TIS
2520108 - Direct Labawr [Contract Casuall 61,185,657 2,260,100
ISMHOT - small Toods and Implements 2,515 244 ), CHHD
12003101, Petrol 544, 284 o
2aI11{1 « Electricity 1,350,000 2160000
2003101, Extra Duty 194 875 o
a0 101 « Qiflce Consumables D 1,316 504

— 51
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17,

18,

1%.

20,

COMGEA URBAM WATER SUPPLY AMD SANITATION ALITHORITY

SEWERAGE DISPOSAL AND SAHITATION
EXPEMLES

2601103 « Printing & Photocopying Papers
ZEIT10E « Custanmeer Sursay

212103 - Feod and Refreshment

211332 - Intermiship expense

REPAIR AHD MAINTENANCE

2602010 + Casual Labowrers

2520110 - Pipes and Fittings

2105, - Small Toals apd Implements
210440 - Building Material

21025102 Precision Lools, weights and
Measures instruments

2021109 - Metor Vehicled and Water Craft
2021102 + Tyres and Batteries

021105 - Small Car Mechanics Tools
0211908 - Spare Parts

HMO9194, Print and Weather Protection
21113102 Extra Dty

12012115, Mebwirk maintenance costs

WATER DISTRIEUTION EXPEMSES

21121101, Eleciricity

21113103, Extra cuty

20201049 « Measuring Instruments
2120108 « Dhrect Labour

2320110 « Pipe: and Fittings
2013110, Mobile charges

£2201119%, Advertising and Fublications
2420107 - Small Tools and Implements
2207101« Office Consumables
41122204, Pre-pald batkery

1002102, Diesel

PERSCHMEL EXPENSES

111101 - Civil Servant

2111801 - PSSAF

£211105 - MHIF

20 31406 - Direct Labour {Contracts Casual]

2022/13
TI:

Q

0
11,028,900
1

77, TR0 950

63, F2l 190
1,903,773
17,443 727
12,171,106
4 037,700

@

o AR, Q)
1EQ, 000
57,272,519
&00_000
120, (KK
1,050,000

163,980,373

2023

TZ5

£R0, 000
1,960,000
14,762,712
47 137 T
12,310,637
10,267,392
17,195, 000
1,121,480
3, Dk, Lo
330, D0
23 845
139,027,810

2072723

TI:
1,015,715, 11%
192 116,887
35, 464, 734
0

Controller and puditor General

L10k31.522
TI5
76,593,154
R U0
1,215,000
200,000
83,055,908

41,733 600
933,332
G400

1,547,143
1]

430,000

37,785
1,535,500
3,323,495
35,004

i

84,693,361

1013
Tis

31,254 509
158, 482, 000
17,841,135

750,000
4,320,000
1]

184,747 644

021458
TI5

97E 041 047

367 475, 467

264,188

BS0 .00

32
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SOHGES URBAN WATER SLIPPLY AMD SAHTTATION AUTHORITY

0.  PERSOMMEL EXFEMSES rL23 202122
2112103 + Extra Doty Allowmances 26713, D0} AL
2172148, WEF 6,113,556 5 660,035
2831341 - Skills Development Lewvy {5DL) o 45,973,541
11310+ Leave Travel 14,7%6, 700 12,01, ¥
1113108 - Acting Allowances g LRt RLLY
2113121 . Special Allnwance 33,562,500 A7 616,000
2113122 - Housa! Travspart Allowancs 32, 75%,500 1,374, ()
2113107 - Internship Allcwance afiz, Ot 7,550, K
2413115 - Subsistence Allgwance Y 910,000
21113111, Responsibility allowance 15,209,000 : 0

1,573,485, 772  1.511,229,761
022723 2021122

29, ADM|MISTRATION EXFEMSES TZ5 TI5
31101 - swdit Fee A7, E72.000 R4 OF6 320
1207107 - Rental for offices 200,000
2311193 + ERE Fess 3,395 Q00 3, CHIG, 000
7631239 - Songiea Munbcipal (SERVICE LEWY ) 0,976 738 G 154 011
2NM20Z - Pasts and Telegrams 1,721,000 1,535,000
#121104 - Telephone Charges . E, 205,794
1012110 - Mobile Charges 5,104,994 16,178 al6
02113 - Subscripeion Fo 300 QG0 2,180,000
733131 - Skills Dovelopment Lewy 44,148,235 -
2214105 « Entertainment o, 279 107 6,265,000
2732110 « Insurance Expencés - 3,441,500
1311195 - HBAA Fees 1,101,750 125,000
2004112 - Qutsourcing Cost (Cleaning} 64,573,904 44 454 143
2002102 - Water Charges 9,40, 000 20,621,114
2007106 - Lubricants 2,737 200 4,193 000
2010105 - Per Mem Domestic 124,074,095 187,839 720
272110 + Elactricity 15, 24% 050 11,781 900
1702108 - CHrect labour 7,194,200 64 325,000
313103 - Extra Duty 4, 660,000 10,234,800
23:0MG7 - small Toals and Implements 402, 240 Q3 717
41272107 + Qther Equipment and Installation _ 260,000
212121, Special Allgwante 110, 440, 500 .
2BG1 101 - Office Concumables 30,227,756 6,062,429
2707102 - Cmputer Ateessories and Supply 0158, 975 1,293,500
2113119 - Medical Expoases 50,000 150, X
2714104 + Faod and Refreshmants ¢ 417 650 20,538,580
2031102 « Lagal Feeg 1,295,500 €, 481,000
2333102 « Desel 135,738 442 80,966,602
2703107 - Petral 44,600, 564 A7 L0 &4
2008102 + Tuition Faks 11,041, 200 LT IRINE
J008105 « Training Materials %, 758,316 1,100,000
2008107 + Training Allowances 3,662 400 3,461,000

53
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a1,

Fri

SOHGER URBAN WATER SUPPLY AMD SAMITATION AUTHORITY

ADMIMISTRATION EXPENSES

2208104, Board remureration
270101 - Workers Cowncil
2032111 + Burial Bdpenses

22012116, Annual Fee for Operating TAMEPS

2112113 - Lt Attire

71K - Building Materlal
FA12105, Adwarrising

JM1E2102, Servere

2028105 « Fire Fighting Expanses
21114101 . Harorarum

2311196 « PSFTE Fees

JO0E10Y + Accammeration
200E104 - Instryctor Remuneration

22032161, Fine & Fenalties

212104 + Sports f& Games

2121105 - Family Day

1205127+ Land Scaping

320 - Qilwce Chairs & Shelves
321107 - Uniforms

2212101 - Ingernet ard Email connecticns
282106 - Education suppert fees

2201404 - Meeting Experces

QOTHER EXPENSES

13131 0% - Py Diem Gomestis
2903702 - [Hesal

2014101 - Exhibition and Fastivals an
2121103, Extra Duty

2O 108 - Howspaper B Magazines
22012111, Publicity (Messagcs)
22014105, Lports BGames
2712105 - Advertising

2314194 - Fopd & Refreshments
2202106, Lasual Lakourers
226110,  Special waman clothes
2111314 - Silting Allowance
1232115 Donations Conkibutions
113144 - Facilitation allowances
2121108 « Accommodation
2031104, Consultancy fees
20211 Waker charges

[LUFFIRE
TZ%

AL, 1E2, 00D
200,000
5,435,000
1,500, 000

1,2 30, (KA
1,200, MH}

143,644
24,410,000
SR, GO
13,430,031
10,501,765

158,791 526.
71,743,000

8175 130

20,665, KK]

75, B4 024

L]

3 0
1.098,023,130

2022723
T4
1,656,100
12,960,130
321,812
R, 0
1]
3,631,545
11,260,900
]
14,455,530
0]
900,000
320000
3,100,000
1,000, 4]
L)
o
295 O

031711
TI%

57, 9E7, 941
300, M)
10 270,000

904,000
23.76E, 496

175, 10

2, 1, 00
1,603,900
21,543,158
10,521,000
15E,B41,5246

21,742,000
1,305,000
12,186,495
190,000

475 D00
36,661,750
B0, D00
JoE,000
1,008,395.236

riips b
TS
1,160,000
755,000
5,263,000

21,000
12,971 475

T, GO0
53,000
255,48
1,788 000
AL
3,045 00
1,400,000
1,000, K
3,716,900
L]
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SOMGEA URBAM WATER SUPPLY AND SANITATION AUTHORITY

72. OTHER EXPEN3ES 20221L3 FANES
TZs TZ5
72001 W1 Offce consumabiles 10,010 i
27015107 .Lement, Bricks and Building Mat, 451 {0 1]
22018405, srnall kool and implaments 708, 0] e
86,274,985 31,618,832
2021523 2021522
TI% TI%
3. DEPRECIATION AHD IMPAIREMENT
CHARGES
Depreciation cxpenses [FPE oy, 977 Uil 555,142,294
Amortization expenze: (ntangible asse1s o g 924 000
Bad debts Pr o 176,390,481
578,977,020 741,456,775
24, FIHAMCE CO5TS
Interesl, sxpenaes o TIE Lean 21,601,112 58,688,315
Bank charges 5,637,543 e =)
27,240,655 58,686,315

Controller and Auditor General
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SOMGEA URBAH WATER SUPPLY AND SANITATION AUTHORITY

% Reconciliation of Net Cash Flow on Reyenue from Accrual to Cash Basls for 2022723

Total Revenue Acorued Actual Recelpts Actual
Amounty to Cash Flow Receipts ko
(Prepayments) Cash Flaw
2023 202

REVEMLIE FROM
EXCHANGE TZ5 Tis Irs
Water Consumption:
110191 + Domestlc 2,845k, 4550 465 124 531,439 2,722 874,046 1 A24 946, TED
11102 - Comimergial 214,538,080 [325,314) 115,363 408 2IT 805 934
110403 - Imstltutions 180,807 637 [E0.219 511) a1, 1T 200 231,941 ,E53
134 -Induestial 2,041, 91E . I, 0t 916 1,094,175
113105 - Kiotk 11,291,009 3,508, 72 9, 7R5, 307 10,268,743
110138 + Propald 100,271 877 (14,159 69T} 134,632,568 218,936 5362
Water Sales

3,473 d98 05k 17,682 £0% 3,455, 815,448 3,115,090,1357
Sewerage Disposal
Charges
11106 - Sewerage 195,591, 3% PIYE I 155, (65,475 159,795,555
Charges
Total Revenue from 3,669,089, 452 15,204,530 1.643,834,920 3,274,880,092
Exchange
OTHER REVEHUE
110207 + Hesy Water 55,140,347 [232,563,790) 29,704,737
onnecthon Fees 233 097,06
110205 - Rental 11,406,000 21 406, (00
Charges G 223,700
110204 - 43 106,000 43,105, (0
Feconnection Fees 36,4441, 000
110205 - Sludge 73,985, 1&D 23,985,180
Disposal 17,935,100
11020 - 115,632 69% - 115,632, £9%
Miscellaneous
[nCome 19,699,636
Total (Mher Irneome 61,269 A16 - 454 B13 &16 315,395,152
OTHER RECEIPTS
FROM HON-
EXCHAMGE
Grants fram
MO Covid 19
Funds} Pambazuko
Project 0 ] 546,104,330
Grants troem HWIF 00, D00, THMO o 190, 00, KM {{u, 00 KT

54
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SOHGEL UREAN WATER SLUPPLY AND SAHITATION ALUTHORITY

Brants from HWIF -
Songea WEIA

syppligrs and othar
Payments

(2,046, 988, 257)

Incremental cost) 42 045 4490 42,045 400 40,580, 3168
Grants (rorm Mo
(Fund far dow
prigeckh 2 OH, (I, ORHG 200,000,000 a
Grants frome HWEF
(Fund far
swengemshindo
project) 150,000, O3 154,000, 0 0u0 o
Grant Funds frem
Doiers GIE (QIZ, IFF
OBA) 7,210,000 7,210,000 o
4599 255,400 499,155 400 636 684,718
Grand total other 761,525,226 994 08%.016 003,019,670
reverueC+B) -
Total aetual 4,430,614,678 4,637,973.937 4,277.915.562
recalpts
1A+D)
1&. Reronciliation of Net Cash Flow an Payments from Accrual to cash Basis for 200242 3
Actual
Accruaed Payments Lo Actual Payments
Total Expetses  AMOUnts Cash Flow e Cazh Flow
Expenses 203 2023 023 10272
Operating expenies Tis TIs TIs TZ5
Water production 382,467 678 (4 B16, 002 {387,483,680) (330,413,726
CEPENSE,
SewerARE EXPEnEes FI760, 950 6,111,137 (71, 46% E13) (67,387 Ta0)
Fepair and 161,980,975  {45,015,900} {208,995, E75) (141,375,806}
maintenance
E'BI;FIEI'IEES
Water distributinn 139 027 810 446,782,071} (585, B0 E81) (B0 694 ,039)
EREMLES
Persannel expenses 1,573, 485,772 121,330,821 (1,452,154,951) £1, 290,238 6860
Ademinlstration 1.008 021,130 304,595,122 (793, 42E.008) {642 416,533)
CRPELTEE
Hher expense: Bo, 274,535 [39,270,345) (175, 544,93 {130,147 B54)
Pepreciathon and 578,977,020 R R R I . =
impaiment Charges
Finance cost 3,240,655 1,365,509 (25,875,146} {44,654,313)
4 127,258,572 416,&9%, 201 {3,700,563,285) (3,448,308, 795}
Emiployvess costs (1,452,154, 951) (1,.290,238,686)]
Other expenses (175,544, 930} (130,147, 854}

1,283, 267.542)

=
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SOHGEA LUREAM WATER SUPPLY AND SAMITATION AUTHORITY

Tt al pryment Sefare
finance cast

{3,674 &B8,138) {3,403,654,462)

Finance Cost (25,875 14b] {44,654, 313)
Total payvment snd
finance 03t (3.700,563,284) (3,448, 308,795)
27. Reconciliatlon of Met Cash Flowr from Dperating Activities
2023 2022
Ti5 Tis
surplus (Deficit) from oreinary activities 303,356,102 F E0G A
Depreciatmn GTRA7r 00 41 d56 FP5
Feceived mator vehicle 1620721 prepayment C (162,934,584}
Project Grants (419,443 3134)
Increass! |Docrease) in Payabla: £4,549, 75% 429 370,269
Increass! [Decrease) in Borrowings (118,107 5870
Gains/Lesses on Sale of Property Plant and Equipment 16,417,040
Increase/ [Decrease} in Imeentoles 25,169,399 (62, 7BF 9200
Increase ! [(acrease) In receivables (25,204,531} 262,411,050
963,284 319
Met Cash (low (rom operating activitlas 874,271,081
78 . Reconciliation of PPE Additions from Total Addition to Cash Flow
2023 2022
TZs Zs
Total aszets additlon as per PPE Schedule &6 863,079 314 989 102
Less: Mator vehicle peceived 0 (162,934, 3E4)
Less: Water metars from stare ;
Less: Water netwark transfer Fram project 0 {419,643, 334)
Balance purchase Addition in Cash (Menetary] B76 BE5,079 217 411,184
Represented by:
wWater network assets &42 537 0D 144, 284,738
Land &, [0, 000 -
Oftice equipment 4,204 079 &, 900,00
Computer and equiprment 17,994, DD %. 870,000
Furniture and FitLings 12,086,000 SO0, 0K
Water meters 1974 98 000 693,218
Buildings 0 11,163,128
876,865,079 232,411,184

28 Reconcilialion of Government Grants Received for Small Towns Water Utilities Projects [MEinga,
Tunduwid and Hamtumbo)

1023 2021
125 T2
Grants from the Government (MOW],
Batance a5 of 01 Juky 35,851, 565 571,790 408
Total receipts for the year on findncing 859,453,073 313715 481
Rt}

{ontroller and Auditer General ARSPAS Sonpea WA 0D 3T



" SAHGEA URBAM WATER SUPPLY AND SANITATION AUTHORMTY

1,741,596, 6TH

1,680, 243,227

1,747, 5%6, 678

Carrying valuat of the financial instruments dpprosimates the Fair walues ma wdjusbtents needed,

Falir walu.2 hlerarchy and measurernant

Level 1
TZS

rear ended 33
Jupe 2021
Fitaneial ascate
Trade recelvables -
Cash and cash .
equivalenls

Financial
liabilities

Trade and ather
payables

Leyal L
TS

775,905,028
129,525,929

1, 0h0%, 030,557

1,741,394 676

1,741,504 478

Level 3
TI%

Controller and Andibar Gansral

ARPASSpea WESAIELALE

5, 304, 439
3,.711,515,1.7/9
Funds used For Investing in Small Lowns 853,379,671 1,445 663,901
Fund Balance as at 30 June 2021 51,924,968 265,851,278
30 FIMNAMCIAL ASSETS AMD FLAEILITIES
Eair walue ¢F Haamelal instruments
Carrying smaunts Fair values
PO LY 02103 E FirrFINE] 209142
TIS TI% TL5 TL5
FImancial assets
Trade and other
recejvaliles TS5 0EE TH0 300,497 7S, 5l OiB R0, 300, 457
Cadi oand  cash
equlvalants 279,525,919 97 090,001 229 525,970 397,090,071
1,005,030, 557 1,147,390, 568 1,005,030,957 1,147,3%0,568
Funan<ial
Habilkti=s
Trade amd colher
payables 1. 741 5% B7E 1,685 248,271 1.741,5%6 676 1,685,748 323

1,685,248 123

Total
TS

775,505,023
219,523,92%

1,005,030, 957

1,74%, 506,478

1,741 996 &78

¥



COMGEA UREAH WATER SUPPLY AMD SANITATION AUTHORITY

31. Intra Governmenl Entity Transactions
List of Balarees with Qther Government Entlties for the Year snded 30 Juns 2022

{al Reacerrables
SN Lorvice Provided | Mame of Entily Received Amount Recelvable
Lervices Rarcelved falance
1,
| Watcr Supply S+rwlces | Sabasaba primary Selyonl A6E MHE1IH] 137.041,67
| 2. Watar Supply Sorvices | wwgea bave secondany il 251.000. 1K) | 0.3
2. wigea Ostnct council | mai
viater Sopply Servlies | asihil 'y 121, 2 12,438 40
4
| wwater Sapply Sorvices  Udhiblti ubara wa shule 208, 00000 b, 7. 10 |
5
| water Supply Seryices | shule wa meingi kiburargara A7 468,60 B0 %2 b]
&, Water Lupply Services | maabéara yaoman (maiit A3, 500,400 | 43 P80 b1
1.
| warer Supply Services | shuls vamslel kipera | TG00, M) 150,107 51
B, Ofisi ya serfinl yb mtaa wa mpi
| Warer Supply Services | mwernw A 30,000.00 9.031_45
B, | Walet Supply Services | Shule ya seknhdan mdandamo | 415,078.11 .M
10, | Water Supply Services | Halmashauri wa mi wa mbnaz | 10H0, 00} .0
1. Association of Moshi Terhnical
_ | Water Supnly Sesvices | graduates 26,1 5K FRCERL
[ 12.
| Water Supply Servlces | Hibua cha polisl Haabon A4, 55600 | 11,%27,35
13.
Water Supply Services | Offisi va Kata seedlarm 3, 00000 | 3, 400,45
14. Yiater Supply Services | TAd Aimport Songcs 4,514.999,30 | &4.0n
15,  ‘Water Supply Services | ThA RARFORT Songea 16 200,00 | ALY
14,
| Water Supply Scrviced | Samaora primary School 142,129, 48 | 10 ,1%%.51
17, | water Supply Services | EoneA urban teachers( SUT) Fl- C Y00 T .00
18,
| ‘Water Supply Services | Shule ya tsing mwembe thii 129, 74645 115.65
14, | GFisi ya mevesia wa mhea |
| Water Supply Scrvices | TEMESA-PILWLIMA) 33000000 | 0.
0, [
| Water Supoly Service; | H.H.C — 14,7197 | B, 43%. 5
11, | Water Supply Services | Maliakarna va mkoa Ruvuma 168,150.05 | .00
a1,
| Water Supply Services | GPEA RLIUR MG 2 1,108,557.20 | 9% 312 G0
13, DOfisi v Mkarbgenzs Mtandaji
| Water Supply Services | dw] madabi 425 386,04 | .00
14,
| Water Supply Serviees | Llkgeyaiust Pimary School 356.500.00 | 90,546, 85
15.  Winber Supply Servccs | Sri eekondank F27.400.00 | 0.1
2, Waker Supply %ervcas | VETA 1.036,053.95 pRLT]
i, Regional Administrative
Waler Supply Seniices | secretary {IkulLg 1.0, AT 0.0
.
Wale Supply 3endces | Districl Execotive Residence | 350, 0003 205,621.14
ad
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SOHGES URGAN WATER SUPPLY AMD $ANITATION ALTHORITY

S/ tervice Provided Hame af Entity Recelved Amount Reccivable
Services Recedved Balince

it

water Tupply SErvias | Hiziwanl primary schadl 50,0000 | B, 138 23
30, | Watar bapply Services Terrk: Mashujaa P 5chool 30,00k 00 .0
M. Waler Supply Scrvives  COM Songea 117, 34, 10 {.0o0
3x. Water Supply Services QNS ya Afisa rmienda)l Kata 20, 000,00 | {0
I

Watcr Supply Services | mahakama ya mwanzo 4%2,000.00 | 1904712
3, | Waker Supply Services | TAKUKURL 5%1,000.00 | 0.0
15,

_ Water Supply Services | Makarmbi Primary school 25, SOH 00 205 10T |
36, | water Supply Services | soneed (aimnary school A01 50900 | . 0
37, | wister Supply Services | kawawa primary school 91,500.00 | LALY
ift. wiatcr Supply Services  mlaranyaki primary zchool 08, 100,00 LY
3%, | Water Supply Services | RPC QUARTER MO & 400, (0. 00 {101
40, | Water Supply Sevvices | Majongo PRIMARY School 183, +00.00 Dkt
41. | Water Supply Servicet | mazoezi prirnary schodl 4%, 800.H] | 0.
42, | Water Supply Services | 2Ifmanimoto primany school 04, LG LD
43, | water Supply Services | mashubaa secondory suhool 64195100 (00
4.

| Water Supply SErvices | majimai stadium no 1 15, (KK | 14,153, %5350
45. | Water Supply Services | mfaranyaky primary school 71, g, H) o
£6.  Weater Supply Services | Area commiisioned olfice 789, HM0. 00 0.0
47, Wates Supply Services | mKuu wa magereIa 1,459,350, 00 0.k
45, Water Supply Sarvices | redwnal police conunander S5, 000K 0.0
49, | Water Supply Services regiunal police commandes TET Ob6_ O 0.00 |
50. | Water Supply $evvices | RPC QUARTER MO 7 329,450 (00

A1, '-'-.' ater Supply Services | RRC DAWATE house 1ML ML b1
57. | Waler Supply Services | London scoondary | 1.808,083.77 | &0
53. | Water Supply Services | Hael Mindi {POUSI MATARAWE) | 106, 0N 04D | .00
54, | Water Sopply Services | mkuu wa magercza- Somged 67, 300. 00 | 01100
R%. | wiater Supply Services | RPC STAFF WO 2 | 33, 00000 | 0.0
bb. WEURLIGEMZ | WA HIPas
~ Water Supply serices | GARDMH — R14, 100.1H 0
ST, | Wiater Supply Sorvices | GANGA MELIL AT ARAWE 206_170.00 .60
5. | Water Supply Services | PORIS JAK STATION 30,000,830 | .00

RECIHIAL EMIGRATICIN
§9. | Wager supply Services | OFFICER _ 1,700,000.00 | §.00

62, | Waler Supply services | MELILL WA SOKD 41,004,000 | 0. 00
&, AR EHULE YA MGINGE
| ‘Water fupply Services | MIEMBEM] 15.'-'.DDI:I.IZII] e 4557768
Gi. | Water Supply Services | RAC HOUE STAFF HO 3 21,500.00 | 0.0
X P Wattr Supply Services | RPC STAFF moO1 1RL.00D.0G (IR 4]
04, Fegicoal Adinlalstrative
~ water Supply Sendces | secrcbin’ S 2.400,000 . (F .04
65.  Water Supply Sesvices | RPCOFTICE TUNDUR(Y ROAD VA0 00000 | 0.00
&6. | Waoksr Supply Servides | mail maii stadiim no 50, GO0, 00 | 0,00
§7. | Watcr Supply Services | rahanatiya magere?a ' 198, 200,00 | .09
68, | Water Supply Serices | MGANGA ML W]imwema HLIT0D00 | .00
9.

! Water Supply Services  songea girls sec schoal 15,610,000, (0.0
T wWater Supply 3ervices | Mhurmgenziwa manispas 7 150.000.00F 0.0
at
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SM Sarvice Provided Hame af Entltfﬁecmwd_  amount Receivable _|
aervices Receired Balasie
T,
Water qupply Services | Regional commissiener 5 K] , . LK 249, 86700 |
7L
| Watar Supply Servlces | Reglonal police commande 198, D00 | .49 |
TR
' | Water Supply Services | Mahenge primary school 182,500,008 | 51,914. 40
T4,
~ water Supply Servicas | High cgult tanzania 1,875,000,0 T21,27%.00
I5
| water Supply Services | The prnripal £E.c 21,504, 804,00 0. dx}
76, .
| Water Supply Swviges | Soneed mecdleal sohodl [roteh 11,287 737.00 | I 8L
TP, | Waler Supply Servicoi | Shulc ya maingh makinginda | 79, 500,00 | LR
F&, | ‘Water supply services | Jwtz chandamald black C ne 1m0 | 24,1000 | 0. H)
79. | Water supply services | Jwar chandamali block ¢ 6o 11 7B, 00000 | 0.0
ED. | Water supply services | itud cha afya mletele Fia 1000 | 0.1H]
B1.
| wiater supply seivices | Matarawe piimary school 195.600.00 197,093.95
Fg2. | Water supply sereices | Shule ya resingi misufini B 127, £60.1H 0.0ek
| 83. | Water supply services | Mataravwe soc ehice] 221,000,000 | 0.0
|84, | Watcr supply services | Shule ya msingi mloweka 99,0000 ALY
5. | Water supgly services | Rufiaiko primary sihecol 2000050 Ao
86, | Water supply servlces | Shule va meing: bombambili 70t | 0.4
87, | Water supply sesvices thazoori seondary school 1,555 0000 0.1K
43
water supply services | Bembandili sokondar | 520.000.00 115, 300.3
9. | Watersupply serdces | Shule ya sekondary nckyirmbi E 648,000, 00 | 0,5
.
| Water supply services | Regiona medlcal officer | 8,500, 100,00 0,00
91, | ‘Water supply services | R.o.c msamala 2,081, 00000 | 0.00
7. .
| water supply seryvicet | Mashuiaa primany school 511_HH. 00 | 245409, 5%
i |
| Wares suppiy services | KIlimo fwl Mo 10,515.96
%4, | Water supply servicesy | Usalama wa Tails g Froey T43,396.50 | —— 0.0
95. | Water supgly servicas | Sldg rruma Ak . 00 | .00
. | ‘Water supply servlcas | Mahakamia (W) 12T, D) ] 1
7.
| Water supply ServCes I Shule Ya msingi Chemchen 150,570.30 | 15.150.55%
2E.
| Waker supply Services | Wiarapyak Micpensary U 20405000 l 5,547 .41
EE Baroza La Makumbusho Ya |
| Water supply #epvices | Mallmadi _E - 134,467.58 | i2.417.30
100,
| Water supoly services | Chama Cha Walimu Songea (M 154, B 00 | 225.39
1m.
| Water supgly senicas | Makuenbusha a Tall - Songea | 770, O e | 188, T34 £0
102 |
Waber supply servifes | Hho Kiama BT 5. 495 &.431,50
¥



SOMIGES URBAH WATER SUPPLY AND SANITATIOMN AUTHORITY

T Service Provided Mame of Enkity Received Amount Recemrable
Services Received Balance
111
| Warer supply Services | Governmend Stora 704,309,308 37 107.40
104, ahakama ¥a Mwanzo Ya
| water supply scrvices | mfaramyaki 100,260, 10 | ALY
106, | ‘Water supgdy services | Shale Ya Maingi Miamala 244, 258.40 | LERY
106. | Water supply services | DFisi ¥a Mtendajl Kata Majenga | 32, 000.00 ¢
107, | Watar supply tervices | Open University (H Tanzama Z62.500.0H 0. 00
10B.
| water supply senvices | Sakoine Foimary Schodt BT 0.0 | 17, 11765
10,
| Water supply $ernices | Soko Jipga  Bombambll 1.200 400 | 135,490 20
110,
| Water supply tervices | Ikulu SO, (KK 00 62313970
111,
| water supgly services | Kalembo Secondary Sehisl 28D, 000.04 02,043, 30
112, | Waler supply serviced .Tanr-:-an:l 1,973, 47120 .00
111. Meuu Wa Idara {ldara Ya
| Winter supply servloes | Zimamotod 500.0003.00 0]
114.  Waler supply serviccs  The F'nnl:lml SDNGES W T.0 0,999 999, 40 | 0.1
118, Watcr suably services | Town Bicector 2 Sland Mzamala 857, 760.55 1,7E7,917.2%
116, | ‘Water supply services | T.RA 1,725,018.60 107 458,70
197, | Water supply servitet | Mahakami i 135.000.00 3,991,482 |
118, | Waler cupply services | Fahanati Ya Matngoro Kati 150, (0. 0,00 |
19, [
water supply servlces | lahanati Wa Mateka | 200,006 | 113, Q0. 00
110, |
| Water supply sereiced | Ras Maabard bong2s 191,369.75 71.328.10
171, | Waker sUpply teracas | Shide Ya Meingi keienda .h'ball | 216, 00000 | 0.0
rrs
|| water supply services | Majlmajl Primary S hool  I58.000.00 | 0,232 .40
173, | ‘Waber supily services | Shule Ya Msingi Wi Meema w4, D00, 0 | ¢.00
124, | [
il | ‘Water upply sendces | DFiCl ¥a Kata Mjind e€, 0000 | 46,104,756
125, | Water supply feqvices | Mahakama Ya MEoa RUvema _ 170,573 40 0.0
124, | Water supply 3evices | Kambarage Pomary Schoal | 20597008 0.0
117, |
| Water supply services | Shule Ya Msingl Mlete [06) A0, 50000 | 19,373.45
12B,
| Water supply servwes | Chardamall Primary Schanl 130, M0.00 | 243 81 90
120, [
| waker supply senvices | Shule Ya Msingi Amani 203, 456.53 | AF.E1LE
130 | Water supply services | Lahanati Ya Seedfzrm 1 1. D CH) 0
131. | Water supply senviccs | Maarga M {Bombambili) | BI0.HWLO0 0.04
132, | ‘Water supply services | Msamala econdary : e 4 .00
133, | ‘Water supgly serwlcas  T.TCL 5 %54, SO0 | 0.0
134, ‘water cupply servlces  Wisifind Frimary School 20F5 . 00 | .00
135, | Water supply services  Iwitz Chandamali Block 25 ,2.00 | DD
13k, wkurugenzi {44 Plsp ¥a |
Water supply sorvices Ruvumi B35, 000.00 0.1
37, | Water supply services | Rituo Cha Afya [Mshangano) 200),000.,00 | 0.0d
135, Water spply semvices | Shule ¥a Msingi MEUZO 166,750,00 L.gd
X
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&N
139
440

11,
1d3.
1413,
144,
145,
14E.
147,
14E,
149
150,
1591,
153,
154
155
15'5_
157,
h58.
159
| 1603,
101,
162,
163,

1Et.
115,

166,
-
163,
169,
170,

7L,
175,

174

175

152,z

171,

SOMGEA URBAN WATER SUIPPLY AND SAMITATION AUTHORITY

Service Provided

Water supply

Water tapply
| Water by
Watar supply
| Water supply
| Wwinter aupply
‘Water supply
Watar supply
| Watar cupply
| Wales supply
| Waker suppy
Water supmy
Water supply
| Wataer supply

Watar supply
| Water supoly
WaLLT suCely
Water supply
| Water supoly
| Wanet supply
| Wager spnly
| ‘Water supply
| Watar sunoly
water supply
Wat:-r s-upplyr
| Water supply

| Water supbly

| Watee supply

| Wates supnly
| Wiatar supply

Yaber supy
| water supply
Yialer sUpply

| Wiake SucEdy

| Water suppty

W aker Subbly
| Waker 5u1:-|.:l‘:.'

aricos

LaryicEs
L |CES
WA ILER
LETYICTS
LETYiCeL
LEMWICEE
e lwleps
sorvlces
EEMYICES
SEMVICES
SEwhEL

scryices |
| Madizinl Frimany $chool

Saryices

SarvICes
SEFVICES
bl

SOTYCCT
SOYICTS

SOMICES
sarylces
S|P
SETVILE
LEYICES
SETYICES
$e1vlcEE

SPMYICEE
LEIWRBE

EEMYHES
services
SErukCes
SErviCes
SEMVICES
gerviCEs

SV CES

servlces
RrvICes

Mame of Entity Beceived
el es

| Lomcdan Prirpary Schoal

| Ofise fa Bonde

Labour CHiice
_hamchem BHspensary
Mateka Secondary School
Ofisi W Ukaglzl thkea
Ukapuzi .-".EP

ELimu '.-'-.'Ila'ya

Alea Coardinatar SONEED

: Ruvurna Respional Librany
| Wizara Y'a Hishati Ha Madim

Idara Ya taji wWilayno
sk Honeed

Wizara ¥4 Fedhy Ha Uchum

| Hazhe Mok

Mateka Pru"n-ar,r ar [l

| Ukgmbazi Primary Sc ol

Prison Offwer

Somgea Power Statian

Songes amesik Centra

Shade Ya Mhsingl MEwlant

Fuwuma Sec Shoo,

| Luwavast Prmary >chadl

Shvuls i dhsIngi Whlmw 2ma
r-'mlmall Stadiprm Ho 2

| Afisa Kilimo Wilova
| Tanesco Rest House

| Tanezca Lid Qld Power

Tanesca Fleg_u:lnal. Lflce -

| Ruyuma

Toraa Airporl Somcd

| Mbcuu wa Ikt

| Misufinl Secendary School
| Dispensary Likbyy &
My Wa Magcreza -!mehal'll-fl
| Offs Y2 Mtaa Wa Cystorbay

Idzamalal

| Mkuu Wa Kambi 401KY

iChandamali Barrachsl
Zahanat Ya thahilg

Amount
Regeivad

106 100

£11.104.94
3AFGET 1]
20247, )

485,154 74 |

A0 (W, M)
54 195, &1
A, 000, 00
2R, 200 H
412, 4, 90
16£3,217.75

179,209,460

EERLE IR
b b, S0H1_IH]

3,000, D00
1o, 14801
T 0.

107,542,095 45 |

109811324

96,000 .00
37.000.00

JE (K0, TH)

172,841,130 |

33,294,385
44, 800, 00

400, 000.00
2,308.875.15

L7, 51530

1E.0R7,125.80

965,434.00

133 _30H) (Kb

11,758.00 |

100,000 .0

568 (01160 |

25,0044 |

29,635 4. BR |
20,0000 |

184, 156.749.5 |

160,731,654, 37

9z, ¥21 904 12

keceilvable

Balance
10.124,5%

71 51B.10
3% 21350
51 28770
40 48050
0.00
000
16,514.20
Q.00

.00

.00

3,00

ﬂ- ?J.‘.-T 24
5% 728,37 |

D
 BlLdbd 10
0.0

n.oa

0o

0

0.0
5228770
__0cd
1,438,B8%.30
1,048, 506.75

40, 485, B
26.587.30

1.461,729.10
£.00
0. 00
.04
0.00
0.0

0.ca

4790433 .02
0.0

a4
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{b) Fayables

S Gopdse servdeas Received
1

| Internet Service
2

| Electricity Semlce
E|

Measures Guality O Water

4
3 Fetirermeont Dervices
3

| Fetirement Serioes
6

| Health Insurance Sennca
)

| Requlator of Waler Frice
i

| Massage Mar Billing
3 ‘Water Right e
13

| Water Righi Wer
11 | PAntIng Jernvice
X

| Irsarance Service
11,
| PostAnd Telegran
14,

| Credit Facility Servlces
1w

| College Lodus
16. | Frafessional Corultancy
17 | Frofesslonal Conwiltancy
1&. | Professlonal Consullim.y
19, | Seryice Lewy

SOHGEA URBAH WATER SUPPLY AND SANITATION AUTHORITY

Hame QF Enbily
Prondded
Gasada Servkoes
Tanzamia Toleam
Cammunicatlkon
Limlted
Tanzanks, Elerbrnnic

| Supaaly Conipany

Wekht Measnerneny,

| hEengy

Hational Soouelty
Coriml Fypd

" Public Social Secunty

sEryice Fund
Hational Health
Insurance

Encrgy and Whler
VtillTies Regulatony

| Author by

Elechrianls
Grcernriednt Aoomsy

| LAKE HYASA BASIN
RUVUMA SOUTHFRN

FIVER

: Fural Prinline Paess
Matienal Insurance

Company
Tanzania Post

§ conperate

Tarzania Inyesirent

| Bark,

Higher Education
Ctudentt Loan Baard

| [HESL

MEAM

| ERB
| P3FTE
| Sangea Municipal

Amount Paid/BIl

15,644,073.40 |
209,480,351.54 |

7,625,000.00 |

2.511,048.75

112.657,035.20

44, 781, 420,31 |
I

o0.432, 65304 |

10,267,352 45 |
17,03, 368.00 |

12,000, D0, 00 |
LEE,135.5%

3,600.600.00 |

1F21,000.06 |

146,458 262.34 |

Q |

1,10H,250.00 |
3,383, 000.40

RN, D00 00 |
3,420,75%.01

£74,024 19500

Fayable Balaoge |

1]

1]

B CHID OO0 |
47168, 470.15
485,538 ,290.00
47 fid0 10¥.590
o0, 531 Dhl

':' |

1.782, 416 |

20,940,550
L

9,674 936.79

1]

154, 589 486 .25

79,904, 184 42
9,200,304 42
D.
':l.

13 556,413,135
975,315,3%6.76

31, Capital Commitments

The tanagement certifies that there were o C3pital commitments as at M June 2013,

33. Contingent Liabilities

The: Management certifies that there were no contingent liabilities as at 30 June 243
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. SONGES URBAN WATER SUPPLY AMD SANITATION SLUTHORITY

14. Events after Reporting Date

On the date of signing of these accounts, there have been ng mateaial grents, favourable or
uifavourable, incurred between the date of the Statement of Financlal Position and the date when
whe financial statements have been authorized for issue that would hiave impacted these stabements.
1%, Comparative Figure:s

The previous year's flgures have been regrouped whersver considered nec@siary ko facilitate
compalability with the curkent vaar's figure.

15, Authorizatien date for Ixsue of Finam:lal statements

The Financial statements were approved fod issue By the Smngea WSSA's Buard of [Hrectors on

- __and were signd an Its behalt by 9
Ay <1 2 o0 l::__
A A 25103 | 3999 WO . N
Chairman | Date Director

ili}
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